IDA

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY POLICY INSTITUTE

Scientific Collections: Mission-Critical Infrastructure for Federal Scientific Agencies

Technical Report

Pamela Ebert Flattau, Project Leader Margaret Boeckmann Rodolfo de la Cruz Paul Lagasse Nyema Mitchell Malcolm Patterson Darius Singpurwalla

December 2007 Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. IDA Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781

INSTITUTE FOR DEFENSE ANALYSES SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY POLICY INSTITUTE 1899 Pennsylvania Ave., Suite 520 Washington, DC 20006-3602

This work was conducted under contract OIA-0408601, Task OSTP-20.0001.41, for the Office of Science and Technology Policy. The publication of this STPI document does not indicate endorsement by OSTP, nor should the contents be construed as reflecting the official position of that Office.

© 2009 Institute for Defense Analyses (Science and Technology Policy Institute), 1899 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520, Washington, DC 20006-3602 • (202) 419-3737.

This material may be reproduced by or for the U.S. Government.

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY POLICY INSTITUTE

IDA Document D-3694

Scientific Collections: Mission-Critical Infrastructure for Federal Scientific Agencies

Technical Report

Pamela Ebert Flattau, Project Leader Margaret Boeckmann Rodolfo de la Cruz Paul Lagasse Nyema Mitchell Malcolm Patterson Darius Singpurwalla

PREFACE

This document was prepared by the Science and Technology Policy Institute of the Institute for Defense Analyses under a task titled "Scientific Collections." This work was done in support of the Director of the Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP). The publication does not indicate an endorsement by the White House Office of Science and Technology Policy, nor should the contents be construed as reflecting the official position of that office.

The authors would like to thank Dr. Irma Arispe, Assistant Director for the Social and Behavioral Sciences, OSTP, for her guidance throughout the preparation of this final report; Drs. Johnny Blair and K.P. Srinath, Abt Associates, Inc., for their consultative services at the outset of the project; and STPI Research Staff Members Drs. Asha Balakrishnan and Stephanie Shipp for their service as reviewers.

CONTENTS

Executive Summary	ES-1
Introduction	1
Section A: Reporting Unit Information	7
Section B: Description of the Reporting Unit	8
Section C: Purpose and Use of Collections	
Section D: Scope and Size of the Collection	
Section E: Condition of the Collection	
Section F: Care and Preservation of the Collection	
Section G: Collection Documentation and Accessibility	
Section H: Collection Funding	
Section I: Policies and Procedures	
Section J: Collection Staffing	41
Section K: Additional Questions	46
Appendix 1: Collections Included in the Report by Collection Type	49
Appendix 2: Survey Transmittal Letters	
Appendix 3: Alphabetical Listing of Survey Respondents	61
Appendix 4: Sample IWGSC Questionnaire	
Appendix 5: Section K: Additional Questions Posed by Respondents	
Appendix 6: STPI Technical Memorandum on Collection Size	CD Inside Back Cover

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In 2005, the George W. Bush Administration identified two research and development areas in need of special attention, including an assessment of the priorities for and stewardship of federal scientific collections. Recognizing the importance of these collections to the national research infrastructure, and acknowledging the lack of comprehensive information on them, the National Science and Technology Council's Committee on Science subsequently established the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC) to examine the current condition of scientific collections and to recommend actions to ensure their preservation for future use.

After reviewing the relevant literature and prior studies of scientific collections, the IWGSC determined the need for a comprehensive survey of federal object-based scientific collections. To that end, the IWGSC invited directors and collections managers of federal agencies with over \$100 million in research funding in FY 2004 and with known responsibility for the management of scientific collections to provide information about the purpose, size, and scope of their collections.

Respondents answered questions using 1 or more of the 10 different versions of the questionnaire tailored to 10 categories of "collection type." (See Appendix 1 for a list of collections included in this survey by type.) Each survey form allowed respondents to report on up to six different collections of that collection type.

The IWGSC collected data between June 2006 and September 2007. Collections mangers representing 14 federal departments and agencies completed 155 questionnaires and provided information about 291 different scientific collections. The technical report that follows summarizes the responses of the 14 U.S. Federal departments and agencies that participated in the IWGSC survey.

KEY FINDINGS

Scientific research is the primary function of most reporting units

Seventy-nine percent of the respondents to the collections manager survey identified the primary function of their unit as "scientific research." Further, 85% of the respondents indicated that basic research is a primary use of their unit's collections. In addition, over half the

respondents reported that all their collections are unique (i.e., none of their collections are duplicated elsewhere). Respondents also reported that their collections are used primarily by professional researchers, reporting unit staff, and other government agencies.

Most Federal object-based scientific collections described in this survey increased in size since FY2000

Over 40% of the federal object-based scientific collections surveyed have a geographic scope that is regional within the United States. Over three-quarters of the collections included in the survey increased in size by up to 25% annually since FY2000; the overwhelming majority of those increases were anticipated by the agencies and represented routine collection activity. Of the handful of collections that decreased in size during that time, about 25% of the decreases were unanticipated and caused by changes in staff or budget.

Most Federal object-based scientific collections described in this survey are reported to be in good or very good condition, but few collections have been assessed in their entirety

More than 75% of the surveyed collections are reported to be in "good" or "very good" condition, but the condition of 86% of the collections had not been entirely assessed.

Most Federal object-based scientific collections described in this survey are adequately stored

Over three-quarters of survey respondents reported that their collections are stored either mostly or entirely (i.e., more than 50% of a collection) in conditions that are adequate for their care and preservation; for those stored under inadequate conditions, new or improved storage equipment was the most cited need. Survey respondents identified cataloguing, additional/improved space, additional staff, and digitization as the most important care and preservation issues.

Most Federal object-based scientific collections described in this survey are available for research

While over three-quarters of the collections surveyed are mostly or entirely (i.e., more than 50%) available for research use, only 27% are completely catalogued. For collections that respondents deemed at least partly inaccessible to researchers, the three most important needs are new or improved storage equipment, new or improved environmental controls, and renovated storage space. Eighty-six percent of respondents report that their agencies do not charge researchers for access to their collections.

Only 16% of the collections surveyed are entirely accessible through electronic databases, and most have neither collection content nor metadata available through the Web.

The Federal government is the primary funding source for the care and maintenance of the object-based scientific collections included in this survey

Most respondents report that the Federal Government is the primary source of funding for collection care and maintenance, but 19% rely on external funding sources. Although 28% of respondents reported that their agencies specifically allocate funds for collection care and management, 41% reported that their agencies have no funds specially allocated for the purpose. Five percent of respondents report that they do not know their agencies' dedicated budgets.

Many reporting units lack policies and procedures for the management of the Federal object-based scientific collections included in this survey

Over one-fourth of the respondents reported that their reporting units lack written, approved policies and procedures for collections management. Of those that have policies and procedures, the most up-to-date are those governing documentation, acquisition, access and use, and preservation.

Some Federal object-based scientific collections described in this survey have no full-time staff

More than one-fourth of the survey respondents reported that their collections lack associated full-time staff. Furthermore, less than half of the respondents reported having part-time paid staff associated with their collections.

INTRODUCTION

In response to the administration's FY2007 Research and Development Budget Priorities Memorandum,¹ the National Science and Technology Council's Committee on Science established the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC) to examine the current status of federally owned object-based scientific collections that are part of a federal agency's holdings or for which an agency has permanent responsibility. Fundamental to research in the sciences and engineering, object-based scientific collections are repositories for important and sometimes rare specimens. In addition, through their active use by researchers, teachers and students, the collections can play an important role in assessing public health and safety, promoting trade and economic development, and advancing medical discoveries. Although the U.S. Federal Government supports the development and maintenance of these scientific collections, there is no systematic monitoring of them, and little is therefore known about their size, scope and condition.

APPROACH

To assess the condition of federal scientific collections, the IWGSC initially conducted a review of the literature to understand what was known about the status of federal scientific collections. The IWGSC found that published surveys, reports, and articles focused primarily on *non-federal* scientific collections, although a few studies included information about the Smithsonian scientific collections. The IWGSC concluded that more up-to-date and focused information about federal scientific collections would be needed for the working group to accomplish its goal of addressing the purpose, size, and scope of collections. Thus, the working group undertook its own survey of object-based scientific collections.

SURVEY DESIGN

The IWGSC developed a survey instrument, and in December 2005, asked the IDA Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) to provide technical assistance. Working with the survey instrument drafted by the IWGSC, the STPI project team began refining the survey

¹ FY 2007 Administration R&D Budget Priorities Memorandum, 8 July 2005, <u>http://www.ostp.gov/pdf/ostp_omb_guidancememo_fy07.pdf</u>.

form in January 2006, with the entire IWGSC reviewing each new version of the questionnaire. Issues such as the number of individual survey instruments to develop, the major topics to be addressed by the survey, and identification of individual and agency respondents were decided at monthly IWGSC meetings.

In February 2006, STPI conducted a pilot study of the questionnaires. Five IWGSC member agencies volunteered to participate in the pilot: the Center for Disease Control, the United States Geological Survey, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, the United States Department of Agriculture, and the National Park Service. A total of 10 scientific collections questionnaires were completed during the pilot. No agency director surveys were completed during the pilot. The scientific collections survey was designed to be completed electronically, although respondents could print paper copies and complete those if necessary.

In early March, STPI conducted follow-up telephone interviews with participants in the pilot survey soliciting feedback on issues, including:

- time required to complete the survey
- ease of access to online and paper versions of the survey
- clarity of instructions and questions
- ability to answer questions
- relevance of the questions
- completeness of the survey

Respondents reported that they had little trouble accessing the online survey and did not find the length of the survey to be onerous. The range of completion times was 20 minutes to 1 hour. They did report, however, that some definitions needed to be clearer and that some questions needed more response choices. These responses were presented to the IWGSC and used to clarify the survey instructions, revise the questions, and develop a list of frequently asked questions that survey respondents could consult for assistance.

Because many agencies have more than one collection, the committee decided that a respondent could provide information on up to six collections of the same type on a questionnaire. The pilot survey also revealed that a single universal questionnaire was insufficient for surveying the wide range of respondent agencies and the collections they maintained. As a result, the single pilot questionnaire was replaced with a set of questionnaires, 1 for each of the 10 collection categories.

Ten different versions of the questionnaires were designed to allow for the collection of information unique to the following collection types:

- archaeological, anthropological, and ethnographic collections
- botanical collections
- cellular and tissue collections
- chemical collections
- geological and geophysical collections
- invertebrate zoology collections
- paleontology collections
- technological collections
- vertebrate zoology collections
- other collections (not elsewhere specified)

In addition to a questionnaire directed to federal collections managers, The IWGSC developed a separate questionnaire directed to agency directors to collect information on agency stewardship of collections. The results of the "agency stewardship survey" are not reported here.

PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

The IWGC wanted to identify and include all federally owned or funded object-based scientific collections in its analysis. However, the working group discovered that no comprehensive list of federal collections exists at this time. Furthermore, few object-based scientific collections are included as line items in federal agency budgets, making difficult their direct identification. It therefore became necessary for the IWGSC to develop another strategy for capturing information about federal scientific collections.

The IWGSC decided to establish eligibility criteria for specifying the set of agencies to include in the collections survey. The working group adopted the following eligibility criteria. First, agencies would be included in the survey whose federal R&D obligations were at or exceeded \$100 million in FY 2004.² Second, among those agencies, only those with known responsibility for the organization and maintenance of object-based scientific collections would be invited to respond to the IWGSC survey.

Ultimately, 14 federal agencies participated in the survey:

DOC-NIST......Department of Commerce – National Institute of Science and Technology

² See <u>http://www.nsf.gov/statistics/nsf05307/pdf/tabc7.pdf</u>.

DOC-NOAA	Department of Commerce – National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
DOE	Department of Energy
DHHS-CDC	Department of Health and Human Services – Centers for Disease Control
DHHS-FDA	Department of Health and Human Services – Food and Drug Administration
DHHS-NIH	Department of Health and Human Services – National Institutes of Health
DOI-NPS	Department of the Interior – National Park Service
DOI-USGS	Department of the Interior – United States Geological Survey
DOT	Department of Transportation
NASA	National Aeronautics and Space Administration
SI	Smithsonian Institution
USDA-ARS	United States Department of Agriculture – Agricultural Research Service
USDA-FS	United States Department of Agriculture – Forest Service
VA	Department of Veterans Affairs

The National Science Foundation (NSF), a major federal research agency, elected to conduct a separate survey of current and former grantees because it does not maintain collections. The results of the NSF survey of object-based scientific collections will be reported separately by that agency.

SURVEY LAUNCH

The White House Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP) agreed to host the online survey. The OSTP Director, Dr. John Marburger, sent a letter to the directors of eligible federal agencies inviting their participation in the IWGSC survey. (See Appendix A2a for a sample letter.) A letter from the IWGSC co-chairs provided potential respondents with details regarding the purpose of the survey and directions for completing the online survey. (See Appendix A2b for a sample letter.)

The survey was conducted from June 2006 to September 2007. Survey participants selected and completed the version of the online questionnaire designed for their type of object-based scientific collection(s). Results are presented in the order in which the questions were asked (see Appendix 4 for a sample survey questionnaire).

STPI provided technical support to OSTP and the IWGSC, designing the online survey form, gathering and analyzing the survey results, and routinely briefing the IWGSC on survey returns and key findings.

The IWGSC requested that STPI summarize the results of the survey in a technical document, which also serves as an archive of the survey strategy.

DATA OVERVIEW

Each questionnaire allowed respondents to provide information for up to six individual collections. The respondents themselves determined what constituted a collection. As of October 30, 2007, respondents completed 155 questionnaires providing information on 291 different object based scientific collections.

Figure 1 summarizes the distribution of completed questionnaires by collection type.



Questionnaires by Category

N = 155

Figure 1. Distribution of Completed Questionnaires by Category

Figure 2 shows the distribution of the 291 collections included in the survey by respondents. (See Appendix 1 for a list of collections by agency and collection type).



Collections By Category

N = 291

Figure 2. Distribution of Collections by Category

INTERPRETING THE TABLES IN THIS REPORT

Given the structure of the questionnaires, the unit of analysis varies from table to table. In cases where respondents were asked to provide *collective* information about all their collection(s), the tables are based on the number of respondents (155). In cases where respondents were asked to provide information about *individual* collections, the tables are based on the number of collections (291). Finally, some tables report on a subset of responses resulting from a skip pattern that allowed respondents to ignore questions that did not apply. For example, a respondent who reported that his or her collection increased in size would not be expected to answer questions about size decreases.

SECTION A: REPORTING UNIT INFORMATION

Section A of the questionnaire collects information on the individuals completing the survey and their reporting unit.

Most survey respondents are collections managers or program directors

A-4. Which level listed below best describes the level at which you are reporting about your scientific collection? (Mark just one.)



Level of Individual Reporting

N = 155

Observations

- Most respondents are either collection managers or program directors.
- Thirty percent of respondents fall into the "Other" category, which includes responses such as researcher, scientific investigator, and task leader.
- Only a small percentage actually conduct scientific research.

Why is this measure important?

Individuals who work more closely with collections are presumed to have more information regarding the condition of those collections. Individuals with greater administrative seniority may possess more information regarding policy and budget.

SECTION B: DESCRIPTION OF THE REPORTING UNIT

Survey participants were asked to describe the agency with which their collections are affiliated. Since these agencies may be part of a larger institution, this report refers to them generically as "reporting units." Table 1 lists the 14 reporting units from the 9 Federal agencies participating in the survey and the collection type of questionnaire(s) completed by each unit. See Appendix 3 for full name of agencies and bureaus.

Agencies have a range of collection types

Parent	Anthropology &				,	• • • •	,			
Agency	Archaeological	Botanical	Cellular	Chemical	Geological	Invertebrate	Other	Paleontology	Technological	Vertebrate
DOI-USGS	—	1	9	_	41	5	_	28	—	2
USDA-FS	—	23	2	_	6	5	3	6	—	2
Smithsonian	8	4	9	_	4	7	_	6	—	7
DOC-NOAA	—	2	12	1	_	5	_	—	—	20
DHHS-NIH	—	1	19		_	_	5	—	—	_
USDA-ARS	—	_	5	3	1	3	_	—	—	1
DOC-NIST	—	—	6	—	1	—	_	—	—	
DOI-NPS	2	1	1	_	1	1	_	1	—	1
DOT	—	_	_	_	_	_	—	—	6	_
NASA	—	_	_	_	5	_	—	—	1	_
DHHS-FDA	—	1	_	_	_	3	—	—	—	_
DOE	—	—	—	_	1	—	—	—	—	1
DHHS-CDC	_	_	1	_	_	_	_	—	—	_
VA	—	—	1	—	—	—	—	—	—	

Table 1. Collection-Type Questionnaire Type Completed by Reporting Unit

N = 291

Observations

- The Department of the Interior has the largest number of collections among survey respondents.
- There are more cellular collections (65) than any other type. Geological collections were second in number (60).

Why is this measure important?

Given that there is no central location for information on collections, it is helpful to know which agencies have certain collection types.

Almost all reporting units are located in U.S. federal agencies

Respondents were asked to describe their reporting units' governance. Almost all report that they are in U.S. federal agencies. Table B-1 shows the distribution of completed questionnaire type by reporting unit governance.

	(Iviai K ju	st one)	
Survey type	Federal agency	Nonprofit, nongovernmental organization	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	3	_	3
Botanical	20	1	21
Cellular	26	1	27
Chemical	2	_	2
Geological	36	1	37
Invertebrate	18	2	20
Other	3	—	3
Paleontology	16	—	16
Technological	2	—	2
Vertebrate	23	1	24
Total	149 (96%)	6 (4%)	155
	N = 1	155	

B-1. Which of the following most closely describes your reporting unit's governance?
(Mark just one)

Observations

- Ninety-six percent of the respondents report that their collections are held by federal agencies.
- The remaining respondents report that collections are held outside of the Federal Government.

Why is this measure important?

Collections held by federal agencies are subject to federal regulations, including those applying to creation, maintenance, storage, use, and disposition.

Scientific research is the primary function of most reporting units

Survey type	Museum	Nature center or zoo	Other	Regulatory agency	Scientific research organization	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	—	—	2	—	1	3
Botanical	—	_	3	1	17	21
Cellular	—	1	7	1	18	27
Chemical	_	_	_	—	2	2
Geological	2	_	3	—	32	37
Invertebrate	1	1	3	1	14	20
Other	—	_	_	—	3	3
Paleontology	_	_	1	1	14	16
Technological	—	_	_	1	1	2
Vertebrate	_	1	3	_	20	24
Total	3 (2%)	3 (2%)	22 (14%)	5 (3%)	122 (79%)	155
			<i>N</i> = 155			

B-2. Which of the following most closely describes your reporting unit's primary function or service? (Mark just one.)

Observations

- Scientific research is the primary function of 79% of the reporting units.
- Fourteen percent of the reporting units are primarily involved in other activities such as repositories and analytical labs.
- The remaining 7% are regulatory agencies (5), museums (3), and nature centers or zoos (3).

Why is this measure important?

The reporting unit's function or service affects a broad range of relevant issues, including users, budget, and staffing.

SECTION C: PURPOSE AND USE OF COLLECTIONS

C-1. In the space provided, list the scientific collection you will be describing in this survey. You may list up to six collections. This information will be used to guide your responses in sections D, E, F, and G that follow.

Respondents listed the scientific collections they described in the survey. Their responses appear in Appendix 1.

Basic research is the primary purpose of most collections

Survey type	Basic research	Environmental monitoring	Homeland security	Medical research	Other	Public health	Public safety	Trade or econ development
Archaeological & Anthropological	3	1	_	_	2	—	_	_
Botanical	16	3		2	4	2	_	_
Cellular	22	13		9	5	4	_	_
Chemical	2	1		1	1	1	_	_
Geological	32	9	_	_	5	—	_	3
Invertebrate	18	8	0	2	6	3	0	1
Other	1	1	_	1	1	_	_	_
Paleontology	16	3	0	_	2	—	_	1
Technological	1	_		_	1	_	_	_
Vertebrate	21	10	0	_	13	_	0	1
Total	132 (85%)	49 (32%)	0	15 (10%)	40 (26%)	10 (6%)	0	6 (4%)

Observations

- Eighty-five percent of the respondents indicate that basic research is a primary use of • their collections.
- In addition, 32% report that environmental monitoring is also a primary use for their • collections.
- Only 10% of the respondents report that medical research is a primary use of their • collections.
- No respondents report that public safety or homeland security are primary uses of • their collections (note that the Department of Homeland Security did not participate in the survey).

• Technological, archaeological, and vertebrate collections have the least varied uses, and invertebrate collections have the most varied uses, with collections in all but two use categories.

Why is this measure important?

In addition to basic research, scientific collections have wide applicability to public policy and the maintenance of a strong scientific infrastructure.

Few collections are duplicated in other repositories

Survey type	None	≤50%	>50%	100%	Dnk	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	2	1	0	_	_	3
Botanical	5	10	0	_	6	21
Cellular	16	7	2	_	2	27
Chemical	_	1	0	_	1	2
Geological	25	9	0	—	3	37
Invertebrate	6	5	2	1	6	20
Other	—	2	0	—	1	3
Paleontology	13	3	0	—	—	16
Technological	1	0	1	—	—	2
Vertebrate	11	10	1	1	1	24
Total	79 (51%)	48 (31%)	6 (4%)	2 (1%)	20 (13%)	155
	N	= 155				

C-3. What percentage of the collection is duplicated in other repositories? (Mark just one.)

Observations

- More than half the respondents report that none of their collections are duplicated.
- Thirty percent report that less that half of their collections are duplicated.
- Only 4% of respondents report that more than 50% of their collections are duplicated in other repositories, and only 1% of respondents report that all their collections are duplicated.
- Botanical and geological collections have the least reported duplication.

Why is this measure important?

The extent to which collections are not duplicated is a measure of their uniqueness, an important consideration when assessing care and preservation requirements.

Collections are used primarily by professional researchers, reporting unit staff, and other government agencies

Survey type	Academic institutions	Commercial agencies	Federal agencies	General public	Intl research	Natl research	Nonprofit organizations	Regulatory agencies	Reporting unit staff	State/local agencies	Students
Archaeological & Anthropological	1	_	2	_	1	2	_	_	4	1	1
Botanical	4	1	6	_	7	10	_	_	15	1	2
Cellular	11	1	12	_	11	14	1	1	11	3	6
Chemical	2	_	_	_	_	2	_	_	2	_	_
Geological	13	3	15	_	11	25	_	1	19	4	3
Invertebrate	8	1	8	0	6	10	0	1	13	2	3
Other	2	_	1	_	1	_	1	_	2	_	_
Paleontology	5	_	5	0	4	9	0	_	10	_	5
Technological	2	1	_	_	1	1	_	_	_	_	_
Vertebrate	10	_	10	0	5	12	0	2	13	6	8
Total	58 (37%)	7 (5%)	59 (38%)	0	47 (30%)	85 (55%)	2 (1%)	5 (3%)	89 (57%)	17 (11%)	28 (18%)
					<i>N</i> = 1	55					

C-4. Who are the primary users of the collection? (Mark no more than 3.) *

* Some respondents selected more than the three categories allowed.

Observations

- Botanical, cellular, geological, invertebrate, paleontological, and vertebrate collections have the broadest representation of primary users.
- Technological and chemical collections are the least widely used of the identified types of scientific collections.
- Reporting unit staff and national researchers represent the majority of primary users.
- Nonprofit organizations, regulatory agencies, and commercial agencies represent the smallest number of users.
- Of the collections identified in the survey, none are used by the general public, and few are used by nonprofit organizations or commercial entities.

Why is this measure important?

The wide range of audiences that use federal scientific collections is an indicator of the importance of these collections to science.

SECTION D: SCOPE AND SIZE OF THE COLLECTION

			-						
Survey type	Local United States	National- worldwide	Other	Regional United States	Regional worldwide	United States	Worldwide		
Archaeological & Anthropological	_	—	1	_	1	1	2		
Botanical	8	1	3	6	3	3	7		
Cellular	5	6	3	10	4	11	8		
Chemical	—	2	—	2	1	2	2		
Geological	7	8	6	14	7	8	11		
Invertebrate	6	7	2	12	6	8	6		
Other	1	_	—	—	—	—	—		
Paleontology	3	3	2	6	5	6	4		
Technological	—	1	1	—	—	—	—		
Vertebrate	4	1	7	13	7	3	2		
Total	34 (22%)	29 (19%)	25 (18%)	63 (41%)	34 (22%)	42 (27%)	42 (27%)		
			<i>N</i> = 155						

The geographic scope of most collections is within the United States

D-1. What is the geographic scope of the objects in the collection? (Mark all that apply.)

Observations

- Most collections have either a nationwide, regional, or local scope within the United States.
- Technological collections have the least geographic distribution among the specified types of collections, followed by archaeological and anthropological collections.

Why is this measure important?

Geographic scope can indicate the depth and breadth of a collection.

D-2. Describe the size of your unit's object-based scientific collection.

Respondents provided information on the size of their collections in units appropriate to the type of collection. Due to the variation in these measures, a summary table could not be provided. For further information about the size of these collections, see the *STPI Technical Memorandum on Collection Size*, August 2007. (This appendix is included on a compact disc (CD) located on the inside back cover of the hardcopy version of this report and as an Excel file on the CD version of this report.)

Most collections have increased in size since FY2000

Survey type	Decreased	Increased	No change	No answer given	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	1	9	—	—	10
Botanical	6	18	8	1	33
Cellular	_	57	7	1	65
Chemical	—	4	—	—	4
Geological	3	40	16	1	60
Invertebrate	3	19	3	4	29
Other	1	7	—	—	8
Paleontology	—	37	4	—	41
Technological	—	7	—	—	7
Vertebrate	2	29	3	—	34
Total	16 (5%)	227 (78%)	41 (14%)	7 (2%)	291
		<i>N</i> = 291			

D-3. How has the size of the collection(s) changed since FY2000? (Mark just one per collection.)

Observations

- Over three-quarters of the collections surveyed have increased in size since FY2000.
- Respondents report that 90% of their paleontology, 88% of their cellular and 85% of their vertebrate collections increased in size.
- The collections that decreased in size belong to the archaeological and anthropological, botanical, geological, invertebrate, and vertebrate categories.
- Botanical collections are the most likely to experience a decrease, with 18% decreasing in size.
- Fourteen percent of the collection types have remained the same size. They are botanical, cellular, geological, invertebrate, paleontological, and vertebrate collections.

Why is this measure important?

As collections increase in size, so may the demands on agency resources required to maintain them.

Most collections that increased in size had an average annual growth of up to 25%

Survey type	1–25%	26–50%	51–75%	76–100%	More than 100%	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	3	5	_	1	—	9
Botanical	13	3	—	—	3	19
Cellular	41	8	1	1	6	57
Chemical	2	1	—	—	1	4
Geological	30	4	1	3	4	42
nvertebrate	19	2	—	—	_	21
Dther	5	—	—	2	_	7
Paleontology	31	1	3	—	2	37
Fechnological	3	2	—	—	2	7
/ertebrate	21	2	2	—	4	29
Fotal	168 (74%)	28 (12%)	7 (3%)	7 (3%)	22 (10%)	232

D-4. For those collections that increased in size, estimate the average annual growth in the collection since FY 2000. (Mark just one per collection.)*

N = 227 (Based on the answer to question D-3)

* Some respondents selected more than one category for their collection.

Observations

• Over 74% of collections that increased in size have grown by up to 25% annually since FY2000.

Why is this measure important?

Annual collection growth could be an indicator of the overall health of the collection and possibly an indicator of current or forecasted agency funding of collection development.

Survey type	No	Yes	Total	
Archaeological & Anthropological	_	9	9	
Botanical	_	18	18	
Cellular	1	58	59	
Chemical	1	3	4	
Geological	2	39	41	
Invertebrate	6	16	22	
Other	5	3	8	
Paleontology	_	31	31	
Technological	1	6	7	
Vertebrate	3	26	29	
Total	19 (8%)	209 (92%)	228	

Most increases in collection size were predicted or anticipated

D-5. Was the increase predicted or anticipated? (Mark just one per collection.)*

N = 227 (based on the answer to question D-3)

* One respondent selected both (Yes and No) for their collection.

Observations

- Respondents report that 92% of the increases in collection size were anticipated.
- Invertebrate and chemical collections each experienced the largest percentage of unexpected increases, about 25% each.

Why is this measure important?

To the extent that increases are anticipated, managers can better plan for the care and maintenance of their collections.

Survey type	Routine collection activity	Government mandates	Change in reporting unit	Financial/ budgetary	Staff changes	Reorganization	Other
Archaeological & Anthropological	9	_	1	_	3	—	_
Botanical	15	—	2	—	2	_	—
Cellular	60	8	7	—	8	3	_
Chemical	4	1	—	—	—	—	_
Geological	36	5	1	1	2	_	—
Invertebrate	15	2	1	—	—	1	1
Other	3	—	1	—	1	—	_
Paleontology	37	2	—	—	3	1	_
Technological	7	—	—	—	—	_	—
Vertebrate	24	6	3	—	2	4	1
Total	210 (93%)	24 (11%)	16 (7%)	1 (0%)	21 (9%)	9 (4%)	2 (1%)

D-6. What were the primary reasons for this increase? (Mark all that apply.)

Routine collection activity is the primary reason for increases in collection size

N = 227 (based on the answer to question D-3)

Observations

- Over 90% of respondents report that routine collection activity was the primary reason for increases in collection size.
- About 10% of respondents report that government mandates and staff changes were the primary reasons for increases in collection size (11% and 9% respectively).
- The remaining increases are attributed to a change in the reporting unit and to reorganization.

Why is this measure important?

By spotting trends in collection size increases, collection managers can reallocate staff, budget, and other resources to better address collection needs.

Collections that decreased in size had an average annual decrease of not more than 25%

Survey type	Not answered	1–25%	26–50%	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	_	1	_	1
Botanical	5	1	—	6
Cellular	—	—	—	0
Chemical	_	—	—	0
Geological	3	—	—	3
Invertebrate	1	2	—	3
Other	_	—	1	1
Paleontology	_	—	—	0
Technological	_	—	—	0
Vertebrate	1	1	_	2
Total	10 (63%)	5 (31%)	1 (6%)	16

D-7. For those collections that decreased in size, estimate the average annual decrease in the collection since FY 2000. (Mark just one per collection.)

N = 16 (based on the answer to question D-3)

Observations

• Reported decreases in size are less than 50% annually.

Why is this measure important?

Decreases in size could signal problems with the collection such as loss of important materials or storage space.

Decreases in size were frequently unpredicted

Not answered	No	Yes	Total
_	_	1	1
2	3	1	6
_	_	_	0
_	_	_	0
3	_	_	3
1	1	1	3
1	_	_	1
_	_	_	0
1	_	_	1
_	_	1	1
8 (50%)	4 (25%)	4 (25%)	16
		- - 2 3 - - 3 - 1 1 1 - - - 1 - 1 - 1 - - - 1 - 1 - - - 1 - - - 1 - - -	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

D-8. Was the decrease predicted or anticipated? (Mark just one per collection.)

N = 16 (based on the answer to question D-3)

Observations

• Of those collections addressed by respondents in this question, half experienced unexpected decreases in collection size.

Why is this measure important?

The ability to predict decreases can be helpful for allocating staff and financial resources.

Finance and staffing changes are the primary reasons for decreases in collection size

Survey type	Change in reporting unit	Government mandates	Financial/ budgetary	Reorganization	Routine collection activity	Staff changes	Other
Archaeological & Anthropological	—	—	—	_	_	—	_
Botanical	—	—	3	—	—	3	—
Cellular	—	—	—	—	—	—	—
Chemical	—	—	—	—	—	_	—
Geological	—	—	—	—	—	_	—
Invertebrate	—	—	3	—	—	3	—
Other	—		_	—	_	_	—
Paleontology	—	—	—	—	—	_	—
Technological	—	—	—	—	—	_	—
Vertebrate	—	—	—	—	—	_	—
Total	0	0	6 (38%)	0	0	6 (38%)	0

D-9. What were the primary reasons for this decrease? (Mark all that apply.)

N = 16 (based on the answer to question D-3)

Observations

• Respondents cite staff changes and financial/budgetary considerations as the only reasons for decreases in collection size.

Why is this measure important?

By identifying the major causes of collection decreases, agencies may be able to allocate resources more effectively to address urgent needs.

SECTION E: CONDITION OF THE COLLECTION

Most collections are in "good" or "very good" condition

(Mark just one per collection.)									
Survey type	Not answered	Poor	Fair	Good	Very good	Total			
Archaeological & Anthropological	_	—	3	7		10			
Botanical	—	4	8	12	9	33			
Cellular	1	3	9	18	34	65			
Chemical	_	_		2	2	4			
Geological	—	_	9	29	22	60			
Invertebrate	—	2	10	9	8	29			
Other	_	_	_	1	7	8			
Paleontology	6	_	1	21	13	41			
Technological	—	_	_	6	1	7			
Vertebrate	2		4	19	9	34			
Total	9 (3%)	9 (3%)	44 (15%)	124 (43%)	105 (36%)	291			
		N = 291	I						

E-1. How would you characterize the overall condition of the collection? (Mark just one per collection.)

Observations

- Respondents report that 79% of their collections are in "good" or "very good" condition.
- Respondents report that nearly one in five collections is in "poor" or "fair" condition.
- Cellular (52%) and chemical (50%) collections have the highest percentage of collections in "very good" condition.

Why is this measure important?

The overall condition of a collection indicates the relative risk to unique or rare scientific data, as well as the general usability of the collection by researchers.

Over half the respondents report that their reporting unit has never assessed the condition of their collections

Survey type	Not answered	No	Yes, but not recently	Yes, for a portion of the collection	Yes, for the entire collection	Total
Anthropology & Archaeological	—	1	1	1	—	3
Botanical	_	11	5	4	1	21
Cellular	2	15	2	8	_	27
Chemical	—	1	—	1	_	2
Geological	_	22	5	6	4	37
Invertebrate	_	11	1	4	4	20
Other	_	3	_	_	—	3
Paleontology	—	10	2	1	2	16
Technological	—	_	_	_	2	2
Vertebrate	_	11	3	2	7	24
Total	2 (1%)	85 (55%)	19 (12%)	27 (17%)	20 (13%)	155
			<i>N</i> = 155			

E-2. Has your reporting unit ever completed a condition survey or an assessment of object-based scientific collections? (Mark just one.)

Observations

- The condition of approximately 13% of the collections has been entirely assessed.
- More than half of the collections have not had their condition assessed.
- The condition of both surveyed technological collections have been entirely assessed.

Why is this measure important?

Surveys and assessments that evaluate the condition of the collection are important tools for assessing the overall health and usability of a collection, which in turn can be used to determine its continued relevance to the agency's mission.
SECTION F: CARE AND PRESERVATION OF THE COLLECTION

Most collections are entirely stored under conditions considered to be adequate for their care and preservation

Survey Type	Do not know	None	≤50%	51–99%	100%	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	0	1	2	5	2	10
Botanical	0	5	6	13	9	33
Cellular	1	_	6	15	43	65
Chemical	0	_	0	3	1	4
Geological	7	1	7	24	21	60
Invertebrate	2	1	1	12	13	29
Other	0	_	5	2	1	8
Paleontology	7	_	3	14	17	41
Technological	0	_	0	0	7	7
Vertebrate	5	3	1	14	11	34
Total	22 (8%)	11 (4%)	31 (11%)	102 (35%)	125 (43%)	291
	Λ	/ = 291				

F-1. What percentage of the collection is stored under conditions considered to be adequate for its care and preservation? (Mark just one per collection.)

Observations

- Most collections are stored either entirely or largely (i.e., greater than 50% of the collection) in conditions that are adequate for care and preservation.
- Botanical collections have the widest variation in storage conditions, with nearly 15% stored under conditions considered completely inadequate.
- Botanical and vertebrate collections have the highest percentage of collections that are stored entirely in inadequate conditions.
- Only technological collections are reported to be stored under completely adequate conditions.

Why is this measure important?

Collection storage conditions indicate the relative risk to unique or rare scientific objects, to the potential detriment of both the agency and the users of the collection.

The greatest need for collections stored under inadequate conditions is new or improved storage equipment

	indicate area	as of MAJUR	need. (Mark a	ii that apply.)	
Survey type	Additional on-site storage	New or additional off-site storage	Renovated storage space	New or improved storage equipment	New or improved environmental controls
Archaeological & Anthropological	3	4	3	5	4
Botanical	10	5	6	18	16
Cellular	16	7	14	17	9
Chemical		3	3	3	3
Geological	13	7	15	30	17
Invertebrate	7	4	8	11	9
Other	2	—	1	1	1
Paleontology	6	4	3	12	7
Technological	—	—	—	—	—
Vertebrate	8	5	5	11	10
Total	65 (45%)	39 (27%)	58 (40%)	108 (75%)	76 (53%)

F-2. For those collections stored under inadequate conditions, indicate areas of MAJOR need. (Mark all that apply.)

N = 144 (based on Question F-1. If condition is known and less than 100%)

Observations

- The areas of greatest need for collections stored inadequately are new or improved storage equipment.
- Environmental controls, additional on-site storage, and renovated storage space are also frequently cited needs.
- Technological collections surveyed have no major storage needs because all collections are stored under adequate conditions (see Question F-1).

Why is this measure important?

By identifying the areas of greatest need for collection preservation, agencies can take steps to allocate resources to address those needs in a timely fashion, thereby ensuring that collections are preserved for future generations.

Respondents most frequently identified cataloguing, additional staff, additional or improved space, and digitization as the most important areas for the maintenance of their collections

Survey type	Acquisition of additional collections	Refinement and disposal of collections	Additional staff for collections	Additional or improved space for collections	Additional or improved equipment and supplies for collections	Cataloguing of collections	Digitization of collection images and information	Improved access to collections by users
Archaeological & Anthropological	4	—	8	8	8	5	9	3
Botanical	9	6	19	14	16	24	19	17
Cellular	17	8	25	29	18	39	27	23
Chemical	1	1	2	4	3	3	4	4
Geological	14	11	32	29	25	42	27	26
Invertebrate	10	11	15	16	13	19	15	13
Other	_	_	3	7	2	_	_	1
Paleontology	14	1	14	13	20	12	21	4
Technological	7	1	1	1	1	1	_	1
Vertebrate	11	1	18	14	7	11	10	5
Total	87 (30%)	40 (14%)	137 (47%)	135 (46%)	113 (39%)	156 (54%)	132 (45%)	97 (33%)
				<i>N</i> = 291				

F-3. Which of the following areas are MOST IMPORTANT to the maintenance of the collection(s)? (Mark all that apply.)

Observations

- The four most important issues identified by survey respondents are cataloguing, additional staff, additional or improved space, and digitization.
- Respondents reported that the refinement and disposal of existing collections are the least important issues among the choices.

Why is this measure important?

By identifying collection maintenance needs, steps can be taken to improve collection preservation and to increase researcher access through appropriate budget and resource allocation.

SECTION G: COLLECTION DOCUMENTATION AND ACCESSIBILITY

Survey type	Do not know	None	≤50%	>50%	100%	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	1	_	2	6	1	10
Botanical	2	3	6	14	8	33
Cellular	3	1	14	20	27	65
Chemical	0	_	0	4	_	4
Geological	6	2	17	23	12	60
Invertebrate	3	3	5	11	7	29
Other	0	_	5	2	1	8
Paleontology	9	2	2	20	8	41
Technological	0	_	0	1	6	7
Vertebrate	1	2	3	20	8	34
Total	25 (9%)	13 (4%)	54 (19%)	121 (42%)	78 (27%)	291
	N	= 291				

About two-thirds of the collections are mostly or entirely catalogued

G-1. Estimate the percentage	of the collection(s)) that is catalogued.	(Mark just one per collection	.)

Observations

- Overall, 69% of the collections are either mostly or completely (i.e., at least 50% or greater) catalogued.
- The surveyed technology and cellular collections are the most thoroughly catalogued.
- Paleontological collections have the highest number and highest percentage of collections for which the state of cataloguing is unknown.

Why is this measure important?

Cataloged collections are not only more easily accessed by users, but are at lower risk of permanent loss from damage or theft.

Most collections are accessible for scientific research

					7	
Survey type	Do not know	None	≤50%	>50%	100%	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	0	_	0	6	4	10
Botanical	0	1	1	13	18	33
Cellular	2	1	14	20	28	65
Chemical	0	_	1	2	1	4
Geological	15	2	4	16	23	60
Invertebrate	0	1	3	9	16	29
Other	5	—	0	2	1	8
Paleontology	8	—	1	14	18	41
Technological	0		0	1	6	7
Vertebrate	2		0	10	22	34
Total	32 (11%)	5 (2%)	24 (8%)	93 (32%)	137 (47%)	291
		N	= 291			

G-2. What percent of the collection(s) is/are accessible for scientific research or other uses? (Mark just one per collection.)

Observations

- Slightly less than half the collections are completely accessible, while another one-third are more than 50% accessible.
- Almost 86% of the technological collections and 65% of the vertebrate collections are completely accessible.
- In contrast, only 44% of the paleontology collections, 40% of archeological/anthropological collections, 38% of the geological collections, and 25% of the chemical collections are completely accessible.

Why is this measure important?

Accessibility indicates that a collection is able to fulfill its agency function and contribute to scientific research.

New or improved storage equipment, renovated storage space, and environmental controls are the greatest need for collections considered inaccessible

	(Mark all that apply.)									
Survey type	Additional on site storage	New or additional off site storage	Renovated storage space	New or improved storage equipment	New or improved environmental controls					
Archaeological & Anthropological	—	—	_	_	_					
Botanical	1	—	1	4	4					
Cellular	8	—	7	11	5					
Chemical	1	—	4	3	3					
Geological	2	6	12	11	4					
Invertebrate	4	—	4	8	5					
Other	2	—	—	—	1					
Paleontology	1	3	1	1	2					
Technological	—	—	1	1	—					
Vertebrate	3	—	1	7	3					
Total	22 (18%)	9 (7%)	31 (25%)	46 (38%)	27 (22%)					

G-3. For those collections deemed inaccessible, indicate areas of MAJOR need. (Mark all that apply.)

N = 122 (based on Question G-2. If accessibility is known and less than 100%)

Observations

- New or improved storage equipment, renovated storage space, and new or improved environmental controls are the three areas of greatest need reported for inaccessible collections.
- Respondents report that all archaeological and anthropological collections are entirely accessible.
- Cellular, geological, and invertebrate collections have the largest number of major needs for improving access.

Why is this measure important?

By identifying the most important needs for inaccessible collections, steps can be taken to improve collection access, thereby potentially increasing research use of the collections. Most collections are partially or entirely cataloged in electronic databases

Survey type	Do not know	None	≤50%	>50%	100%	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	1	3	0	6	—	10
Botanical	3	14	9	4	3	33
Cellular	3	9	16	14	23	65
Chemical	0	_	1	3	—	4
Geological	11	16	11	15	7	60
Invertebrate	1	12	4	9	3	29
Other	0	_	5	2	1	8
Paleontology	14	8	11	5	3	41
Technological	6	_	1	0	_	7
Vertebrate	1	8	3	17	5	34
Total	40 (14%)	70 (24%)	61 (21%)	75 (26%)	45 (15%)	291
		N = 29 ⁴	1			

G-4. Estimate the percentage of the collection that is accessible through an electronic database. (Mark just one per collection.)

Observations

- Only 15% of the collections are entirely accessible through electronic databases.
- Cellular collections have the highest percentage of complete availability through electronic databases.
- None of the archaeological/anthropological, chemical, or technological collections are entirely accessible through electronic databases.

Why is this measure important?

Electronic databases are an effective means of making information about a collection available to a wide range of remote researchers, thereby increasing knowledge about, and use of, the collection. Information about most collections is not available through the Web

Do not know	None	≤50%	>50%	100%	Total					
0	7	2	1	0	10					
2	19	10	2	0	33					
1	42	11	5	6	65					
0	2	0	2	0	4					
9	35	7	8	1	60					
0	18	8	3	0	29					
0	2	0	0	6	8					
11	20	8	1	1	41					
0	7	0	0	0	7					
1	22	5	5	1	34					
24 (8%)	174 (60%)	51 (18%)	27 (9%)	15 (5%)	291					
N = 291										
	0 2 1 0 9 0 0 11 0 1	Do not know None 0 7 2 19 1 42 0 2 9 35 0 18 0 2 11 20 0 7 11 20 0 7 1 22 24 (8%) 174 (60%)	0 7 2 2 19 10 1 42 11 0 2 0 9 35 7 0 18 8 0 2 0 11 20 8 0 7 0 11 22 5 24 (8%) 174 (60%) 51 (18%)	Do not knowNone≤50%>50%0721072121910214211502029357801883020011208107001225524 (8%)174 (60%)51 (18%)27 (9%)	Do not knowNone≤50%>50%100%072101721021910201421156020209357810188300200611208110700012255124 (8%)174 (60%)51 (18%)27 (9%)15 (5%)					

G-5. Estimate the percentage of the collection that is accessible via the Web. (Mark just one per collection.)

Observations

- Seventy-eight percent of the collections surveyed have less than half their content available through the World Wide Web.
- No technological collections surveyed have any content available via the Web.
- Cellular and geological categories have the highest percentages of collections that are entirely unavailable on the Web.

Why is this measure important?

The World Wide Web is an increasingly popular method of seeking and obtaining information about federal research resources, as well as a powerful research tool in its own right for scientists in all sectors.

In general, few collections have descriptive information about them accessible via the Web

			an mat up	ייניקי			
Survey type	None	Collection level descriptions	Minimum catalog information of collections	Images of collection	Minimum catalog information	Enhanced catalog information of collection	Enhanced catalog information and images of collectio
Archaeological & Anthropological	3	2	7	—	2	1	3
Botanical	20	10	2	3	4	1	2
Cellular	35	11	6	1	7	9	2
Chemical	2	2	—	_	—	1	_
Geological	18	12	12	_	4	9	1
Invertebrate	15	7	5	4	4	4	3
Other	2	5	1	_	_	5	_
Paleontology	14	10	7	_	5	_	4
Technological	6	—		—	—	_	—
Vertebrate	21	7	6	3	2	5	3
Total	136 (47%)	66 (23%)	46 (16%)	11 (4%)	28 (10%)	35 (12%)	18 (6%)
			<i>N</i> = 29	1			

G-6. Indicate the types of information about the collection that are accessible via the Web. (Mark all that apply.)

Observations

- Nearly half the collections surveyed have no information about the collection available via the Web.
- Of the collections that have at least some descriptive information available, most of the information is in the form of collection-level descriptions.
- Minimum catalog information, enhanced catalog information, and images are the least available forms of descriptive information available via the Web.
- Geological and vertebrate collections have the widest variety of information available via the Web.

Why is this measure important?

The more information about a collection that is available on the World Wide Web, the more access points that are available to researchers, thus enhancing the value of the collection to both the agency and the field of study.

G-7. Does your agency charge user fees? (Mark just one.)							
Survey type	Do not know	No	Yes	Total			
Archaeological & Anthropological	—	2	1	3			
Botanical	—	20	1	21			
Cellular	3	19	5	27			
Chemical	—	2		2			
Geological	2	32	3	37			
Invertebrate	—	19	1	20			
Other	—	3		3			
Paleontology	1	14	1	16			
Technological	—	2	_	2			
Vertebrate	1	21	2	24			
Total	7 (5%)	134 (86%)	14 (9%)	155			
	N =	155					

Most agencies do not charge user fees for access to their collections

G-7. Does your agency charge user fees? (Mark just one.)

Observations

- Over four-fifths of respondents report that their agency does not charge user fees to access their collections.
- All chemical, technological, and other (not otherwise identified) collections reported on in this question are available for free; the rest have a mix of free and fee-charging collections.

Why is this measure important?

User fees are a source of revenue for an agency, which can be used to improve collection preservation, access, and use.

SECTION H: COLLECTION FUNDING

Most respondents report that their agency's FY06 budget did not have funds specifically allocated for collection care and management

Survey type	Not answered	Do not know	No	No specific line- item in budget, but other budgeted funds are averaged	No, but other funds available	Yes	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	—	—	1	_	—	2	3
Botanical	_	_	14	—	3	4	21
Cellular	1	_	8		8	9	26
Chemical	_	_	_	—	1	1	2
Geological	1	4	10	5	6	11	37
Invertebrate	_	_	8	—	8	4	20
Other	_	_	_	—	2	1	3
Paleontology	_	3	10	1	_	2	16
Technological	_	_	_		_	2	2
Vertebrate	_	1	11		5	8	25
Total	2 (1%)	8 (5%)	62 (40%)	6 (4%)	33 (21%)	44 (28%)	155
			N = 1	55			

H-1. Does your agency's FY06 budget have funds specifically allocated for the care and management of your collections? (Mark just one.)

Observations

- Twenty-eight percent of the respondents report that funds were specifically allocated for the care and management of their collections.
- Of the collections lacking dedicated funding, 21% are reported to have other funds available.
- Agencies with botanical collections are the least likely to specifically allocate funds for their care and preservation.

Why is this measure important?

Specifically allocated funds ensure that a collection can be maintained, grown, preserved, and made accessible for users.

Most respondents report that either they do not know the portion of their agency's annual budget designated for collections for FY05 or that their agency had no dedicated funding for that year

Survey type	Not answered	Do not know	None	\$1– \$500	\$501– \$5000	\$5001– \$25,000	\$25,000– \$100,000	>\$100,000	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	1	_	1	_	_	_	1	_	3
Botanical	13	1	2	1	1	2	_	1	21
Cellular	14	1	3	_	1	_	2	5	26
Chemical	_	_	_	_	_	_	1	1	2
Geological	16	9	5	_	1	1	3	2	37
Invertebrate	12	2	3	_	_	_	_	3	20
Other	2	—	—	—	_	_	_	1	3
Paleontology	9	3	4	—	_	_	_	_	16
Technological	1	_	_	_	_	_	_	1	2
Vertebrate	13	4	2	_	3	1	_	2	25
Total	81 (52%)	20 (13%)	20 (13%)	1 (1%)	6 (4%)	4 (3%)	7 (5%)	16 (10%)	155
			Ν	l = 155					

H-2. For FY05, what was the agency's annual budget designated specifically for the care and management of your collections?

Observations

- Thirteen percent of respondents reported that they did not know their agencies' dedicated budget, and 13% reported that their agencies did not have dedicated funding for collection care and management.
- Cellular, geological, and invertebrate collections had the greatest number of collections with dedicated funding of over \$100,000 in FY05.
- Nearly one-quarter of geological collections fell under the "do not know" category, the largest single percentage of all survey types.

Why is this measure important?

NSF established the FY05 budget as a useful baseline to measure overall increases and decreases in dedicated funding for collection care and management.

The Federal Government is the major source of funds for the care and management of collections

or your concentris: (mark an that appry.)						
Survey type	Federal	State	County or municipal	Corporate	Foundation	Individual donor
Archaeological & Anthropological	3	—	—	—	2	—
Botanical	18	1	_	_	_	_
Cellular	25	_	_	_	1	_
Chemical	2	1	_	_	_	_
Geological	33	2	—	_	—	—
Invertebrate	20	1	_	—	2	_
Other	3	_	—	_	—	_
Paleontology	12	—	—	_	1	—
Technological	2	_	—	_	—	—
Vertebrate	24	—	—	1	4	—
Total	142 (92%)	5 (3%)	0	1 (1%)	10 (6%)	0
<i>N</i> = 155						

H-3. What was the source of your agency's funds designated for the care and management of your collections? (Mark all that apply.)

Observations

- Over 90% of respondents report that the funding for their collection care and management comes from the Federal Government, with private foundation sources a distant second (6%) and state government funding third (3%).
- No funds are reported to come from individuals or county/municipal governments.
- Botanical, chemical, invertebrate (one collection each), and geological (two collections each) collections use state funds, while cellular and paleontological (one collection each), anthropological/archaeological and invertebrate (two collections each), and vertebrate (four collections) all rely on private foundation funding.

Why is this measure important?

This measure indicates the vital importance of federal funding for the care and management of federal object-based scientific collections.

Twenty percent of respondents report that their agencies rely on external funding for support of collections-related activities

Survey type	Not answered	No	Yes	Total	
Anthropology & Archaeological	2	1	—	3	
Botanical	2	14	5	21	
Cellular	2	18	7	27	
Chemical	—	1	1	2	
Geological	3	30	4	37	
Invertebrate	5	11	3	19	
Other	_	2	1	3	
Paleontology	4	12	_	16	
Technological	_	1	1	2	
Vertebrate	3	14	8	25	
Totals	21 (14%)	104 (67%)	30 (19%)	155	
<i>N</i> = 155					

H-4. Does your agency rely on external funding sources to support scientific collections-related activities? (Mark just one.)

Observations

- Over two-thirds of the respondents indicated that their collections do not rely on external funding to support collections-related activities.
- The collection types with the highest percentages of reliance on external funding are cellular (26%) and botanical (24%).
- No anthropological/archaeological or paleontological collections surveyed rely on external funding.

Why is this measure important?

Taken together with Question H-3, this measure indicates the vital importance of federal (specifically agency) funding for collections management.

SECTION I: POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

One-fourth of the reporting units have written, approved policies and procedures addressing the security of their collections

Survey type	None	Do not know	Acquisition	Disposal	Documentation	Preservation	Access and use	Handling	Security
Archaeological & Anthropological	1	—	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Botanical	8	4	9	5	8	5	8	5	5
Cellular	6	_	13	9	16	14	12	14	10
Chemical	1	_	2	1	2	1	2	1	2
Geological	9	8	14	13	13	10	13	9	7
Invertebrate	5	5	10	9	11	11	10	8	7
Other	1	_	2	2	2	2	1	1	1
Paleontology	7	6	2	2	2	2	1	1	1
Technological	_	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	_
Vertebrate	5	2	15	10	14	13	11	11	5
Total	43 (28%)	26 (17%)	70 (45%)	54 (35%)	71 (46%)	61 (39%)	61 (39%)	53 (34%)	39 (25%)
				N =	155				

I-1. For which of the following activities does your reporting unit have written, approved policies and procedures for the management of these collections? (Mark all that apply.)

Observations

- Over one-quarter of respondents report that their reporting unit lacked written, approved policies and procedures for collections management.
- Most written, approved policies and procedures address acquisition and documentation of collections (45% and 46%, respectively), followed by those that address preservation and access/use (39% each).

Why is this measure important?

Collection management policies are essential for ensuring that collections are maintained and used in accordance with current statutory, legal, and regulatory standards and practices.

Documentation, acquisition, and preservation policies and procedures are the most up to date

Survey type	Do not know	None	Acquisition	Disposal	Documentation	Preservation	Access and use	Handling	Security
Archaeological & Anthropological	—	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Botanical	4	9	8	5	7	5	7	5	5
Cellular	1	6	13	8	15	14	15	13	9
Chemical	_	1	2	_	1	_	1	_	1
Geological	7	9	14	9	12	9	12	8	8
Invertebrate	5	3	9	8	9	9	8	6	7
Other	_	1	2	2	2	2	1	1	1
Paleontology	7	7	1	_	1	1	_	_	_
Technological	1	_	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Vertebrate	1	5	16	9	13	14	10	10	6
Total	26 (17%)	42 (27%)	67 (43%)	43 (28%)	62 (40%)	56 (36%)	56 (36%)	45 (29%)	39 (25%)
				N =	155				

I-2. Which policies and procedures are current and up-to-date? (Mark all that apply.)

Observations

- Forty-one percent of paleontology collections do not have any policies and procedures that are up to date.
- Over one quarter of the respondents report that no collection policies and procedures are up to date.

Why is this measure important?

Up-to-date policies and procedures ensure that object-based scientific collections are maintained and used in a manner consistent with current professional standards and practices, as well as all applicable statutory, legal, and regulatory requirements.

SECTION J: COLLECTION STAFFING

One-fourth of the survey respondents report that their collections lacked associated fulltime staff

Survey type	Not answered	None	1–10	11–50	>100	Total
Anthropology & Archaeological	1	_	2	_	_	3
Botanical	2	5	12	2	—	21
Cellular	2	5	18	1	1	27
Chemical	_	—	1	—	1	2
Geological	3	14	17	3	—	37
Invertebrate	1	3	13	1	2	20
Other	1	—	2	—	—	3
Paleontology	1	7	8	—	—	16
Technological	1	—	—	—	1	2
Vertebrate	1	4	15	2	2	24
Total	13 (8%)	38 (25%)	88 (57%)	9 (6%)	7 (5%)	155
		<i>N</i> = 155				

J-1. How many full time paid staff are associated with your collections?

Observations

- Most collections (57%) have between 1 and 10 full-time staff associated with them.
- Paleontological and geological collections have the highest percentage of collections that have no full-time paid staff.
- Some cellular, chemical, technological collections (1 collection each), and invertebrate and vertebrate collections (2 collections each) have over 100 dedicated staff.

Why is this measure important?

Less than half the respondents report having part-time paid staff associated with their collections

		•	•			
Survey type	Not answered	None	1–10	11–50	50–100	Total
Anthropology & Archaeological	1	_	2	_	_	3
Botanical	8	7	6	_	—	21
Cellular	9	9	7	1	1	27
Chemical	_	_	2	_	—	2
Geological	18	16	3	_	—	37
Invertebrate	9	1	7	2	1	20
Other	1	—	2	_	—	3
Paleontology	4	9	3	_	—	16
Technological	2	_	—	—	—	2
Vertebrate	7	6	10	_	1	24
Total	59 (38%)	48 (31%)	42 (27%)	3 (2%)	3 (2%)	155
	٨	= 155				

J-2. How many part-time paid staff are associated with your object-based scientific collections?

Observations

- Over one-quarter of the respondents report that their collections have between one and 10 part-time paid staff associated with the collections.
- Only three respondents report that a collection (cellular, vertebrate, and invertebrate) have between 50 and 100 part-time staff, while 3 respondents report that 3 collections (2 invertebrate and 1 cellular) have between 11 and 50 part-time staff.
- Geological and paleontological collections have the highest percentages of collections with no associated part-time staff.

Why is this measure important?

Very few collections have full-time unpaid staff

Survey type	Not answered	None	1–10	50–100	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	2	1	_	_	3
Botanical	9	12	—	—	21
Cellular and Tissue	12	14	1	—	27
Chemical	1	_	1	—	2
Geological	17	20	—	—	37
Invertebrate	14	6	—	—	20
Other	1	2	—	—	3
Paleontology	5	9	2	—	16
Technological	2	—	—	—	2
Vertebrate	13	10	—	1	24
Total	76 (49%)	74 (48%)	4 (3%)	1 (1%)	155
<i>N</i> = 155					

J-3. How many full-time unpaid staff are associated with your object-based scientific collections?

Observations

- Only cellular and tissue, chemical, and paleontological collections are reported to have up to 10 full-time unpaid staff associated with them.
- One vertebrate collection has 50–100 full-time unpaid staff associated with it, the only collection so reported.

Why is this measure important?

Survey type	Not answered	None	1–10	11–50	Tota
Archaeological & Anthropological	2	1	_	_	3
Botanical	9	11	1	—	21
Cellular	13	14	—	—	27
Chemical	2	—	—	_	2
Geological	17	18	1	1	37
Invertebrate	14	4	2	—	20
Other	1	2		_	3
Paleontology	6	8	2	—	16
Technological	2	—	—	_	2
Vertebrate	13	10	1	—	24
Total	79 (51%)	68 (44%)	7 (5%)	1 (1%)	155
	N = ²	155			

Few survey respondents report part-time unpaid staff associated with their collections

J-4. How many part-time unpaid staff are associated with your object-based scientific collections?

Observations

- Only 6% of the collections have any part-time unpaid staff.
- One geological collection has 11–50 part-time unpaid staff associated with it, the only collection so reported.

Why is this measure important?

The number of respondents reporting unstable and declining collections staff is nearly equal to the number reporting stable staffing

Survey type	Not answered	Staff is increasing and new hires have been added	Staffing is stable and vacancies are replaced	Staffing is stable and vacancies are replaced; staff is increasing	Staffing is unstable and declining	Total
Archaeological & Anthropological	_	—	1	_	2	3
Botanical	1	_	7	—	13	21
Cellular	13	1	8	—	5	27
Chemical	—	_	1	—	1	2
Geological	4	3	19	2	9	37
Invertebrate	1	_	11	—	8	20
Other	_	—	1	_	2	3
Paleontology	4	2	1	—	9	16
Technological	_	—	2	_	—	2
Vertebrate	2	1	10	_	11	24
Total	25 (16%)	7 (5%)	61 (41%)	2 (1%)	60 (40%)	155
<i>N</i> = 155						

J-5. Please characterize recent staffing experiences for this collection. (Mark just one.)

Observations

- Only 6% of respondents report stable staff or staffing increases with new hires. These are for the cellular, geological, paleontological, and vertebrate collections.
- Geological and invertebrate collections have the highest percentages of collections with stable staffing.
- All technological collections are reported to have stable staffing.

Why is this measure important?

Stable and even increasing staffing is essential for ensuring continuity of operations at an adequate level, maintaining institutional memory, and providing adequate user services. It is also a benchmark against which to measure agency support over time.

SECTION K: ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

To provide an opportunity for respondents to add information in areas of concern, the questionnaire included the following questions:

K-1. List one question you wish we would have asked you about your reporting unit's object-based collection.

K-2. In the space provided, briefly explain the answer you would give in response to that question. (No more than 25 words.)

Sixty respondents provided questions and answers (see Appendix 5). The distribution of survey types was:

Survey type	Number of responses
Archaeological, anthropological, and ethnographic	1
Botanical	7
Cellular and tissue	10
Chemical	1
Geological and geophysical	12
Invertebrate zoology	7
Paleontology	9
Technological	2
Vertebrate zoology	11
Other (not elsewhere specified)	0

Response Summary by Collection Type

The issues raised by the questions, summarized by collection type follow.

Archeological, Anthropological, and Ethnographic

• Ability of collections to enhance the scientific value of research

Botanical

- Need for additional support to guarantee conservation and accessibility
- Risks to collection from insufficient curation
- Need for additional staff

Cellular and Tissue

- Inadequacy of resources to identify and characterize the collection
- The importance of online databases
- Length of time that a collection is to be maintained
- Use of staff from other organizations
- Waste of resources by collections due to lack of goal or usage plan
- Important clinical data associated with specimens
- Percentage of staff time spent on collection
- Contractual commercial support of collections
- Improvement in availability resulting from additional shelving and storage

Chemical

• The use issue

Geological and Geophysical

- Need for special freezing and refrigeration for preservation
- Lack of clear policy regarding collection curation
- Environmental and security controls required for proper curation
- Inadequate or insufficient metadata
- Collection storage time
- Need for funds for cataloguing and Web placement
- Uniqueness of collection and care
- Research supported by collection

Invertebrate Zoology

- Availability of staff training or replacement policies
- Sufficiency of staffing levels
- Long-term disposition planning
- Impact of Hurricane Katrina on collections
- Uniqueness of collections that specialize in insects found in foods

Paleontology

- Funding for collection cataloguing
- Lack of authority to fund care and curation

• Need for funds to increase staff

Technological

- Collection use
- Availability of proper environmental and security controls

Vertebrate Zoology

- Full time staff responsibility for collections
- Staff affiliation
- Staff sufficiency
- Percentage of staff time devoted to collection
- Age of the collection
- Collection significance and use
- Improvements to availability due to additional shelving and allocated storage
- The need to make R&D findings available via the web

APPENDIX 1: COLLECTIONS INCLUDED IN THE REPORT BY COLLECTION TYPE

Agency Abbreviations

DOC-NIST	Department of Commerce – National Institute of Science and Technology
DOC-NOAA	Department of Commerce – National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
DOE	Department of Energy
DHHS-CDC	Department of Health and Human Services – Centers for Disease Control
DHHS-FDA	Department of Health and Human Services – Food and Drug Administration
DHHS-NIH	Department of Health and Human Services – National Institutes of Health
DOI-NPS	Department of the Interior – National Park Service
DOI-USGS	Department of the Interior – United States Geological Survey
DOT	Department of Transportation
NASA	National Aeronautics and Space Administration
SI	Smithsonian Institution
USDA-ARS	United States Department of Agriculture – Agricultural Research Service
USDA-FS	United States Department of Agriculture – Forest Service
	Office States Department of Agriculture – Polest Service

Survey Type	Parent Agency	Collection Name
Archaeological, Ant	hropological, and Ethnographi	ic
	DOI-NPS	Anthro. and ethnographic collections in multiple parks Archaeology collections in multiple parks
	Smithsonian	Archaeology collection Archaeology study collection Archives collections Ethnology collection Late Pleistocene faunal collection Physical Anthropology (Osteology) collection Phytolith and starch grain collection Skeleton reference collection
Botanical		
	DHHS-FDA	Herbarium
	DHHS-NIH	Cryopreserved tissue
	DOC-NOAA	Alaskan marine algae Milford Laboratory marine microalgal culture collection
	DOI-USGS	Pressed plant specimens
	DOI-NPS	Botanical collections in multiple parks
	SI	Amazon Basin collection Barro Colorado Island base collection Department of Botany and National Herbarium Replicate collection
Cellular and tissue	USDA-FS	Armillaria collections Cascade Range and the Central Sierra Nevada herbarium Central Hardwoods basal tree cross-sections Coniferous forest tree plantations Coniferous forest tree seed bank Critchfield Herbarium Douglas-fir seed collection Eddy Arboretum Fernow Experimental Forest herbarium Forest soils Fungal culture collection Fungal herbarium collection Herbarium samples Koleria macrantha seed collection Riverside Fire Lab herbarium San Joaquin Experimental Range herbarium Slide collection Soil and tissue sample archives Study area herbarium samples Study area tree increment cores and disks Unknown plants and voucher specimens Vegetation samples White pine blister rust spore collections
Cellular and tissue		
	DHHS-CDC	CDC and ATSDR CASPIR
	DOI-NPS	Monera, protista, and fungal collections in multiple parks
	DHHS-NIH	Aged rodent tissue bank Blood donor/recipient serum samples cell lines, fixed for microscopy cord blood units Human and Animal cell lines

Survey Type	Parent Agency	Collection Name
		M17K Mouse clone collection MGC Human 9k clone collection NEIBank Ocular cDNA clone collection NIDDK Biosample Repository NIDDK Genetics Repository Specimens from patients with cardiovascular diseases Specimens from patients with pulmonary diseases Specimens from sickle cell disease patients Surgical pathology material, donated Viral Antibodies (Polyclonal, Monoclonal) Viral Expression/Cloning Vectors Viral Proteins and Peptides Viruses (HIV-1, HIV-2, SIV, FIV, HTLV-1, Vaccinia) Xenografts, fixed for microscopy
	DOC-NIST	Avian specimen bank Fish tissues Human blood serum Human liver specimen bank Mussel watch specimen bank National marine mammal Tissue bank
	DOC-NOAA	Atlantic salmon genetic tissue collection Fish reproductive tissues Marine mammal tissue bank Milford Laboratory marine bacteria collection MMHSRP digital/photo documentation supplement MMHSRP gross tissue collection MMHSRP histopathology slide and block collection MMHSRP serology samples MMHSRP virology tissue samples North Pacific Rim forage fish genetic tissues North Pacific Rim salmonid genetic tissues Tissue collection
	DOI-USGS	Hawaiian and Samoan forest bird blood/tissue samples Hawaiian and Samoan forest bird plasma samples Hawaiian forest bird Plasmodium relictum live isolates Hawaiian forest bird Poxvirus avium live isolates NCBP/BEST fish tissue archive Wildlife bacterial isolates Wildlife parasite collection Wildlife tissues Wildlife virus isolates
	SI	Bird DNA Collection Bird Tissue Collection DMSO collection Fish DNA Collection Fish Tissue Collection Frozen collection Genetics program collection Pathology collection Reproductive sciences collection
	USDA-ARS	Animal germplasm Bacteria collection Cellular collection Fungal collection Virus collection
	USDA-FS	Jeffrey pine foliar collections Ponderosa pine tissue
	VA	Bio-repository

Survey Type	Parent Agency	Collection Name
Chemical		
	DOC-NOAA	Marine natural products
	USDA-ARS	Chemicals DNA, ESTs, etc. Pheromones
Coological and goor	hycical	T neromones
Geological and geop	DOC-NIST	Marina adimenta
		Marine sediments
	DOC-NIST	Geological Collections in multiple parks
	DOE	Nuclear Weapons Testing and Radionuclide Migration
	DOI-USGS	Borehole cores of coastal plain sediments Borehole cores of coastal plain sediments Borehole cores of crystalline Borehole cores of crystalline Chesapeake Bay impact crater drill cores Coral cores David Roddy research collection
	DOI-USGS	Drill core Drill core from 8 wells drilled by the Tennessee Div. Drill core: Eyreville Drill core: NPRA drilling project Eugene Shoemaker research collection Field records Fluorospar collection Foraminifer microfossil collection Foraminifer microfossil collection Geochemical reference materials Geologic Materials; Ice core collection Invertebrate megafossils (primarily mollusks) collection Marine, terrestrial, and lacustrine sediment cores Oriented rock samples Physics building rock storage area Prepared geochemical samples Radiolarian microfossil collection Rock core samples and well cuttings Rock samples Samples from national geochemical soil survey Seabed core and sediment sample archive Sediment cores Spokane Geologic Collection Tephra and related samples. Also paper field notes Thin sections of rock samples: Akt tech data Uncatalogued geological samples: AKt tech data Uncatalogued geological samples, materials, and Waldemar Lindgren Economic Geology collection Wisconsin bedrock core from Wisconsin Wisconsin bedrock core from Wisconsin
	NASA	Apollo lunar samples Comet and interstellar dust Cosmic dust Meteorites Solar wind
	SI	National collection of invertebrate, vertebrate National gem and mineral collections National meteorite collection

Survey Type	Parent Agency	Collection Name
		National rock and ore collections
	USDA-ARS	Soils
	USDA-FS	FIA soil archive Forest soils LTEPP - Willamette Site 1993 LTEPP, Soils Collection - Hebo Site 1995 LTEPP, Soils Collection - Siskiyou Site 1992, 2003 LTEPP,Soils Collection - Sappho Site 1993 & 1994
Invertebrate zoology		
	DHHS-FDA	Dissected insect collection Insect collection Insectary
	DOC-NOAA	Alaskan marine and freshwater invertebrates Benthic macrofauna Ichthyoplankton collection SEAMAP Invertebrate Plankton Samples Zooplankton collection
	DOI-NPS	Invertebrate collections in multiple parks
	DOI-USGS	Arthropods Benthic invertebrates Bird fecal/digestive tract samples Bird tail feathers Small mammal digestive tract samples
	SI	Invertebrate zoology collection Living invertebrates National Entomology Collection North American benthic fouling invertebrates Octocoras (soft corals) Panamana leaf beetles Scleractinian corals (hard corals)
	USDA-ARS	Insects Nematodes Parasitic worms
	USDA-FS	Bark beetle and common associates insect collections Forest insects Mites Quarantine voucher collection Rocky Mountain Research Station entomology
Paleontology		
	DOI-USGS	Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Upper Cretaceous and Benthic foraminifers Cenozoic nannofossils Cenozoic pollen collection Conodonts Conodonts Driling core samples and annotated logs Foraminifera sections Foraminiferal collection Invertebrate fossils Mega sample collection Mesozoic nannofossils Micro fossils Miscellaneous fossils Modern and fossil pollen: microscope slides Modern and fossil pollen: processed residue Oriented rock samples

Survey Type	Parent Agency	Collection Name
		Paleomagnetism Lab: oriented rock samples Palynology Palynomorphs Planktic foraminifer collection Quaternary ostracodes South Florida Ecosystem History Collection; South Florida Geohydrologic core sample collection; South Florida Paleoecology Tephra and obsidian samples Tephrochronology Lab: tephra and obsidian samples Vertebrate fossils
	SI	Bulk samples of gross invertebrate assemblages Fossil neogene cupuladriid bryozoans Holocene mollusks Paleobotany collection Palynology collection Tropical neogene invertebrates
	USDA-FS	Brigham Young University Chadron State College Denver Museum of Nature and Science North Dakota Heritage Museum South Dakota School of Mines and Technology Sternberg Museum of Natural History
Technological	DOI-NPS	Paleontological collections in multiple parks.
-	DOT	Rail of different metallurgic properties Railroad axles with defects Railroad bridges Railroad fasteners of different types Railroad rails with defects Railroad ties of various materials
	NASA	Space exposed hardware
Vertebrate zoology		
	DOC-NOAA	Alaskan fishes Alaskan reptiles and amphibians Atlantic salmon otolith collection Atlantic salmon scale collection Birds, mammals, and herbs reported by SI Fish Fish hard parts (otoliths, spines, scales) Fish sagittal otoliths Groundfish prey collections: DNA identification Groundfish prey collections: stable isotope analysis Groundfish stomach samples Groundfish systematics collection Ichthyoplankton collection Larval fish collection Marine fish scales, otoliths, and vertebra Marine mammal osteological collection National Sea Turtle Aging Laboratory bone archive University of Washington ichthyoplankton collection
	DOE	Live mice
	DOI-USGS	Lake Ontario/St. Lawrence River cormorant otolithsTampa

Survey Type	Parent Agency	Collection Name
	DOI-NPS	Vertebrate collections in multiple parks
	SI	Division of BirdsDivision of Fishes Division of Mammals Division of Reptiles and Amphibians Fish Collection STRI Living animals Voucher specimens
	USDA-ARS	Fishes
	USDA-FS	BirdsMammals
Other (not elsewhere	e specified)	
	DHHS-NIH	Cytokine StandardsCytokinesImaging Reagents Monoclonal Antibodies Rabbit Antisera
	USDA-FS	Armillaria fungal collections Rocky Mountain Research Station fungus collection White pine blister rust spore collections

APPENDIX 2: SURVEY TRANSMITTAL LETTERS

A2a: Transmittal Letter from Dr. John H. Marburger III, August 17, 2006

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY WASHINGTON, D.C. 20502 August 17, 2006

The Honorable Raymond L. Orbach Under Secretary for Science U.S. Department of Energy 1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. Washington, DC 20585

Dear Dr. Orbach:

I am writing to inform you of an important study being launched by the National Science and Technology Council's Committee on Science (NSTC/COS). The Scientific Collections Survey seeks to determine the condition of Federal or federally-supported object-based scientific collections. Here, we are considering collections that have been accumulated and stored primarily for research purposes rather than historical or artistic purposes. These collections include such things as ice cores, rocks and fossils, meteorites, animals and plants, tissues, and marine biological samples.

Last July, the OMB Director and I identified scientific collections as one of two priority areas requiring special attention by the NSTC and the agencies (see enclosed memo). Subsequently, we formed an Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC), which is being co-chaired by Dr. Phyllis Johnson of USDA and Dr. David Evans of the Smithsonian Institution. The Committee on Science has directed this group to develop a comprehensive strategy to evaluate, preserve, and manage scientific collections in the future. The Scientific Collections Survey is the first step in developing such a strategy and was distributed to agencies on June 2, 2006 with the expectation of receiving responses by the end of the summer.

I urge you to participate in this important effort so that we can evaluate the state of our collections. In spite of their importance to both science and society, collections, including those held by governments, museums, universities, and the private sector, are facing serious issues today. We need your help in taking these initial steps to improve our stewardship of scientific collections.

Sincerely,

fol Mul John H. Marburger, III

John H. Marburger, Director

Enclosure

cc:

Dr. David Evans, Under Secretary for Science, Smithsonian Dr. Phyllis Johnson, Director, Agricultural Research Services, USDA

A2b: Transmittal Letter from Dr. David Evans and Dr. Phyllis Johnson, May 31, 2006

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT NATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL WASHINGTON, D.C. 20502

May 31, 2006

Dear Colleague:

On behalf of the National Science and Technology Council, Committee on Science (NSTC/COS), Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC), we invite you to participate in the first comprehensive study of federal object-based scientific collections. The information that you provide will be used to establish the condition of these important collections and assist us in developing a coordinated, inter-agency strategy for their preservation and care.

You have been identified as a person responsible for managing or maintaining object-based scientific collections at your agency. Therefore, we ask that you follow the link below to complete the appropriate survey for collections at your agency. Instructions and additional information are available on the survey website.

In order for us to be able to include your survey responses in our study, please complete and submit your survey by Friday, June 30, 2006.

Please go to: http://www.ostp.gov/iwgsc/ to log in to the survey home page. The Username is "iwgse" and the password is "esgwi".

We thank you for your participation in this important project.

Sincerely,

David L Evans

David Evans Smithsonian Institution Co-Chair

Phyllis Johnson

Phyllis Johnson US Department of Agriculture Co-Chair

National Science and Technology Council (NSTC) Committee on Science (COS) Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections
APPENDIX 3: ALPHABETICAL LISTING OF SURVEY RESPONDENTS

Adams, Mary Beth USDA Forest Service, NRS-4353 USDA Forest Service Nursery Bottom Parsons, WV 26287 mbadams@fs.fed.us 304-478-2000

Allen, Carlton Astromaterials Acquisition and Curation Office, Astromaterials Research and Exploration Science Directorate, NASA Johnson Space Center NASA 2101 NASA Parkway Houston, TX 77058 Carlton.c.allen@nasa.gov 281-483-5126

Banko, Paul USGS Pacific Island Ecosystems Research Center DOI, US Geological Survey Building 344, Crater Rim Drive Hawaii National Park, HI 96718 paul_banko@usgs.gov 808-967-7396

Allen, Leonard W. (III) Federal Railroad Administration Department of Transportation 1120 Vermont Ave. N.W. Washington, DC 20590 Leonard.Allen@dot.gov 202-493-6329

Atkinson, Carter Pacific Island Ecosystems Research Center U.S. Geological Survey Bldg. 344, Crater Rim Drive Hawaii National Park, HI 96718 Carter_Atkinson@usgs.gov 808-967-8119, ext. 271 Aurigemma, Rosemarie Biological Resources Branch Preclinimcal Repository Department of Health and Human Services-NIH/NCI 1052 Beasley Drive, NCI-Frederick Frederick, MD 21702 raurigemma@ncifcrf.gov 301-846-5002

Avens, Larisa Center for Coastal Fisheries and Habitat Research National Marine Fisheries Service 101 Pivers Island Rd Beaufort, NC 28516 Larisa.Avens@noaa.gov 252-728-8747

Barbosa, Luiz NHLBI, NIH, DHSS Dept. Health and Human Safety 6700 A Rockledge Drive, Suite 350 Bethesda, MD 20817 barbosaL@nih.gov 301-435-0073

Becker, Paul Chemical Science and Technology Laboratory NIST 100 Bureau Drive Gaithersburg, Maryland 20899 paul.becker@nist.gov 843-762-8861

Beyers, Jan L. PSW Riverside Fire Lab, Work Unit 4403 USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Research Station 4955 Canyon Crest Drive Riverside, CA 92507 jbeyers@fs.fed.us 951-680-1501 Black, Lynn Park Museum Management Program National Park Service 1201 Eye Street, NW Washington, DC 20005

Blodgett, Dr. Robert B. Alaska Geologic Materials Center Alaska Division of Geological & Geophysical Surveys 18205 Fish Hatchery Road Eagle River, Alaska rblodgett@usgs.gov 907-786-7416

Brigham, Allison National Water Quality Laboratory U.S. Geological Survey, Water Resources Discipline Box 25046 Denver Federal Center, MS 407, Bldg. 95 Lakewood, CO 80225-0046 abrigham@usgs.gov 303-236-3465

Bright, Cheryl Department of Invertebrate Zoology National Museum of Natural History Smithsonian Institution 10th Street and Constitution Ave. NW P. O. Box 37012 Washington, DC 20013-7012 brightc@si.edu 202-633-0661

Brophy, Mary Cooperative Studies Program Department of Veterans Affairs VA Boston Healthcare System, 150 South Huntington Avenue Boston, MA 02130 mary.brophy@med.va.gov 857-364-5735 Buczkowski, Brian USGS Coastal & Marine Geology Program, Woods Hole Science Center US Geological Survye / Department of the Interior 384 Woods Hole Road Woods Hole, MA 02543 bbuczkowski@usgs.gov 508-457-2361

Burnett, Jay NEFSC/Fishery Biology Program NOAA/NMFS 166 Water Street Woods Hole, MA 02543 jay.burnett@noaa.gov 508-495-2286

Childs, Jonathan Western Coastal and Marine Geology Team U. S. Geological Survey MS 999, 345 Middlefield Rd. Menlo Park, CA, 94025 jchilds@usgs.gov 650-329-5195

Cleave, Mary 202-358-3889

Cooke, Richard Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Edificio Tupper - 401 Balboa, Ancon, Panama cooker@si.edu 507-212-8747

Cravens, Eric National Ice Core Laboratory U.S. Geological Survey, Department of Interior Bldg 810 Door S-25, Denver Federal Center Denver, CO 80225 nicl@usgs.gov 303-202-4830 Cronin, Thomas M. Eastern Earth Surface Processes Team US Geological Survey 926A National Center USGS 12201 Sunrise Valley Dr Reston, Virginia 20192 tcronin@usgs.gov 703-648-6363

Darst, Melanie Florida Integrated Science Center U.S. Geological Survery 2010 Levy Avenue Tallahassee, FL 32310 mdarst@usgs.gov 850-942-9500

Denton, Renee G. Sierra Nevada Research Center Pacific Southwest Research Station 2081 E. Sierra Ave. Fresno, CA 93710 rdenton@fs.fed.us 559-908-5193

Detra, David Central Region Mineral Resources Team/Geologic Discipline/USGS U.S. Geological Survey Box 25046, MS 973 Denver, CO 80225 ddetra@usgs.gov 303-273-8579

Dowsett, Harry Eastern Earth Processes Team, USGS US Geological Survey, DOI 926A NAtional Center Reston, VA 20192 hdowsett@usgs.gov 703-648-5282

Dropkin, David Northern Appalachian Reseach Lab, USGS U.S. Geological Survey, DOI 176 Straight Run Road Wellsboro, Penna. 16901 david_dropkin@usgs.gov 570-742-3322, ext. 263 Ellis, Gene Central Region-Earth Surface Processes Team, USGS U.S. Geological Survey, Department of Interior Box 25046, Mail Stop 980, Denver Federal Center Lakewood, CO 80225 gellis@usgs.gov 303-236-0953

Ewing, Ruth National Marine Fisheries Service/ Southeast Fisheries Science Center DOC, NOAA 75 Virginia Beach Dr Miami, FL 33149 ruth.ewing@noaa.gov 305-361-4221

Fenn, Mark Research Work Unit 4451; Atmospheric Deposition Effects Research Work Unit USDA Forest Service, PSW Research Station 4955 Canyon Crest Drive Riverside, CA 92507 mfenn@fs.fed.us 951-680-1565

Fettig, Christopher J. Chemical Ecology and Management of Western Forest Insect Pacific Southwest Research Station, USDA Forest Service 1107 Kennedy place, Suite 8 Davis, CA 95616 cfettig@fs.fed.us 530-758-5151

Frank, David Western Mineral Resources Team US Geological Survey 904 W. Riverside Ave. Room 202 Spokane, Wa 99201 dfrank@usgs.gov 509-368-3107

Frost, Tom Western Region Mineral Resources Team USGS 904 W Riverside Ave, Room 202 Spokane, Wa 99201 tfrost@usgs.gov 509-368-3199 Furth, David (Sally Shelton filled out) Department of Entomology National Museum of Natural History Smithsonian Institution 10th Street and Constitution Ave. NW P. O. Box 37012 Washington, DC 20013-7012 SheltonS@si.edu FurthD@si.edu 202-633-0835

Gaddis, Lisa Robin Astrogeology Team/Program, U.S. Geological Survey Department of the Interior 2255 N. Gemini Drive Flagstaff, AZ 86001 Igaddis@usgs.gov 928-556-7053

Gamble, Bruce M. Geology Office, Alaska Science Center U.S. Geological Survey 4200 University Drive Anchorage, AK 99508 bgamble@usgs.gov 907-786-7479

Geils, Brian Pathology section of RWU4156 Rocky Mountian Research Station, USDA 2500 South Pine Knoll Drive Flagstaff, AZ 86001 bgeils@fs.fed.us 928-556-2076

Glaeser, Jessie A. Center for Forest Mycology Research, US Forest Service US Dept. Agriculture, Forest Service One Gifford Pinchot Dr. Madison, WI 53726 jmicales@fs.fed.us 608-231-9215

Goldhaber, Martin Crustal Team U.S. Geological Survey MS 973 Denver Federal Center Lakewood, CO 80225 mgold@usgs.gov 303-236-1521 Gottschalk, Kurt W. RWU-NRS-4557 Disturbance Ecology and Management of Oak-Dominated Forests USDA Forest Service, Northern Research Station 180 Canfield St. Morgantown, WV 26505-3180 kgottschalk@fs.fed.us 304-285-1598

Groover, Andrew Institute of Forest Genetics USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Research Station 2480 Carson Rd Placerveille, CA 95667 agroover@fs.fed.us 530-758-1060

Grulke, Nancy USDA FS PSW RWU 4451 USDA FS 4955 Canyon Crest Dr Riverside, CA 92507 ngrulke@fs.fed.us 951-680-1556

Guzmán, Héctor M. Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution Naos Marine Laboratory, Calzada Amador, Balboa Panama City, Republic of Panama guzmanh@si.edu 507-212-8733

Hackett, Kevin Agricultural Research Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Ave., S.W. Washington, DC 20250 Kevin.Hackett@ars.usda.gov 301-504-4680

Hare, Jonathan Narragansett Laboratory DOC / NOAA / NMFS / NEFSC 28 Tarzwell Drive Narragansett RI 02882 jon.hare@noaa.gov 401-782-3295 Hayba, Dan/ Jim Coleman Eastern Energy Resources Team US Geological Survey 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, Va 20192 dhayba@usgs.gov/jlcoleman@usgs.gov 703-648-6180, 703-648-6400

Hewitt, Stephen M. MD, PHD Tissue Array Research Program, Laboratory of Pathology, National Cancer Institute, NIH DHHS MSC 4605 Bethesda, MD 20892 genejock@helix.nih.gov 301-496-0040

Hitchcock, Ann; Lynn Black Park Museum Management Program Department of Interior / NPS 1201 Eye Street, NW (6th floor) Mail: 1849 C Street, NW (2265) Washington, DC 20005 Mail: Washington DC 20240-0001 ann_hitchcock@nps.gov lynn_black@nps.gov 202-354-2271 (Ann Hitchock), 202-354-2002 (Lynn Black)

Hohn, Aleta Southeast Fisheries Science Center NOAA 101 Pivers Island Rd Beaufort, NC 28516 aleta.hohn@noaa.gov 252-728-8297

Homiak, Jake Department of Anthropology National Museum of Natural History Smithsonian Institution 10th Street and Constitution Avenue NW P.O. Box 37012 Washington, DC 20013-7012 homiakj@si.edu 301-238-1307 Honey, Jeannine U.S. Geological Survey Core Research Center U.S. Geological Survey Box 25046, MS 975, Denver Federal Center Denver, CO 80225 jhoney@usgs.gov 303-202-4848

Horton, J. Wright, Jr. Chesapeake Bay Impact Crater Project, Eastern Earth Surfaces Processes Team, Eastern Region, USGS U.S. Geological Survey U.S. Geological Survey, Mail Stop 926A, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, VA, 20192 whorton@usgs.gov 703-648-6933

Jaramillo, Carlos STRI,CTPA, Paleobotany&Palynology STRI Ancon Panama jaramilloc@si.edu 507-212-8089

Jensen, Pam Alaska Fisheries Science Center Dept of Commerce, Nat'l Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin. 7600 Sand Pt Way NE Seattle, WA 98115 Pam.Jensen@noaa.gov 206-526-6723

Johnson, Edward A. Central Energy Resources Team Geologic Discipline U.S. Geological Survey U.S. Department of the Interior Denver Federal Center, MS 939 P.O. Box 250046 Denver, Colorado 80225-0046 ejohnson@usgs.gov 303-236-4857 Johnson, Katherine Northeastern Forest Inventory and Analysis USDA Forest Service 11 Campus Blvd. Ste. 200 Newtown Square, PA 19073 katherinejohnson@fs.fed.us 610-557-4188

Joyce, Linda RM4451 Research Project, Sustaining Alpine and Forest Ecosystems USDA Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station 240 West Prospect Road Fort Collins, CO 80526 ljoyce@fs.fed.us 970-498-2560

Kamilli, Robert J. Western Region Mineral Resources Team U.S. Geological Survey, Department of Interior Suite 355 520 North Park Avenue Tucson, Az 85719 bkamilli@usgs.gov 520-670-5576

Keena, Melody Northern Research Station NRS-4503 USDA Forest Service 51 Mill Pond Road Hamden, CT 06514 mkeena@fs.fed.us 203-230-4308

Klepzig, Kier D. Southern Research Station, SRS-4501 USDA Forest Service 2500 Shreveport Hwy Pineville, LA 71360 kklepzig@fs.fed.us 318-473-7238

Krebs, Justin M. U.S. Geological Survey Department of the Interior 600 4th Street South St Petersburg, FL 33701 jkrebs@usgs.gov 727-803-8747, ext. 3082 Kuizon, Lucia Forest Service, Minerals and Geology Management USDA, Forest Service 1601 N. Kent Street Arlington, VA 22209 Ikuizon@fs,fed,us 703-605-4792

Lang, Geoff NOAA/NMFS/AFSC/REFM/REEM NOAA 7600 sand point way ne seattle, wa 98115 geoff.lang@noaa.gov 206-526-4196

LeCroy, Sara E. SEAMAP Invertebrate Plankton Archiving Center @ Gulf Coast Research Laboratory Museum National Marine Fisheries Service 703 East Beach Drive Ocean Springs, MS 39564 sara.lecroy@usm.edu 228-872-4238

Lessios, H.A. Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute

Lindstrom, Marilyn NASA Science Mission Directorate NASA DG, Planetary Science Division, 300 E St SW Washington, DC 20546 Marilyn.lindstrom-1@nasa.gov 202-358-1254

Litwin, Ronald USGS DOI 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, VA 20192 rlitwin@usgs.gov 703-648-5284 Lomb, Linda NOAA Fisheries, Southeast Fisheries Science Center - Panama City Laboratory NOAA Fisheries, Southeast Fisheries Science Center 3500 Delwood Beach Road Panama City, FL 32408 Linda.Lombardi@noaa.gov 850-235-3559

Magner, Gerald E U.S. Geological Survey DOE/National Nuclear Security Agency Bldg. 23-158 Mercury Highway (PO Box 327) Mercury, NV 89023 jemagner@usgs.gov 702-295-7016

Matarese, Ann Ann Matarese NOAA, NMFS, AFSC 7600 SandPoint Way NE Seattle,WA 98115 Ann.Matarese@noaa.gov 206-526-4111

McCarthy, Jill USGS Central Region Geologic Hazards Team Department of Interior 1711 Illinois St. Golden, CO jmccarthy@usgs.gov 303-273-8579

McGann, Mary USGS Western Coastal and Marine Geology Micropaleontology Laboratory US Department of the Interior 345 Middlefield Road Mail Stop 999 Menlo Park, CA, 94025 mmcgann@usgs.gov 650-329-4979 McKinney, Kevin US Geological Survey, Denver Paleontolgy Collections DOI Denver Federal Center, Mailstop 980 Denver, CO 80225 kcmckinney@usgs.gov 303-236-7561

Michalski, Thomas U.S. Geological Survey - Core Research Center U.S. Geological Survey Mail Stop 975, Denver Federal Center Lakewood, Colorado 80225 tmichalski@usgs.gov 303-202-4852

Miller, Marti L. Geology Office, Alaska Science Center U.S. Geological Survey 4200 University Drive Anchorage, AK 99508-4667 mlmiller@usgs.gov 907-786-7437

Miller, Whitman Smithsonian Environmental Research Center Smithsonian Institution 647 Contees Wharf Road, PO Box 28 Edgewater, MD 21037 millerw@si.edu 443-482-2439

Mohr, David JHU/NIA Microarray Facility Johns Hopkins University 2760 Lighthouse Point, suite 200 Baltimore, MD 21224 dwmohr@jhmi.edu 410-614-3648

Morales, Eduardo Patrick Center for Environmental Research, Phycology Section and Diatom herbarium The Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia 1900 Benjamin Franklin Parkway Philadelphia, PA 19103 morales@acnatsci.org 215-299-1102 Morse, Laura National Zoological Park Smithsonian Institution 3001 Connnecticut Ave. NW Washington, DC 20008 morsel@si.edu 202-633-3239, 202-673-4766

Murchey, Benita Western Earth Surface Processes Team U.S. Geological Survey, Department of Interior 345 Middlefield Road Mail Stop 973 Menlo Park, CA, 94025 bmurchey@usgs.gov 650-329-4926

Muzik, Timothy Eastern Earth Surface Processes Team U.S. Geological Survey/Dept of Interior USGS National Center MS 926A Reston, VA, 20192 tmuzik@usgs.gov 703-648-6176

Nadon, Nancy L. National Institute on Aging (NIA) National Institutes of Health 7201 Wisconsin Avenue Bethesda, MD 20892 nadonn@nia.nih.gov 301-402-7744

Nay, Mark USDA Forest Service, PNW Research Station United States Department of Agriculture 3200 Jefferson Way Corvallis, OR 97331 mnay@fs.fed.us 541-750-7264

Newman, David Natural Products Branch, DTP, DCTD, NCI DHHS-NIH-NCI 1003 7th Street, Suite 206 Frederick, MD 21701 dn22A@nih.gov 301-846-5387 Nico, Leo Florida Integrated Science Center -USGS U.S. Geological Survey 7920 NW 71st Street Gainesville, FL 32653 leo_nico@usgs.gov 352-264-3501

Orr, James RACE Groundfish Assessment Program DOC/NOAA/Fisheries/Alaska Fisheries Science Center 7600 Sand Point Way NE Seattle, WA 98115 James.Orr@noaa.gov 206-526-6318

Osterman, Lisa E. USGS DOI 600 Fourth St. South St. Petersburg, FL 33701 osterman@usgs.gov 727-803-8747, ext. 3084

Page-Dumroese, Deborah Microbial Processes as ecosystem regulators - RWU-4552 USDA Forest Service 1221 S. Main Moscow, ID 83843 ddumroese@fs.fed.us 208-883-2339

Perry, Charles H. USDA Forest Service US Department of Agriculture 1992 Folwell Avenue St. Paul, MN, 55108 charleshperry@fs.fed.us 651-649-5191

Peters, Charles Wisconsin Water Science Center DOI, USGS, Eastern Region 8505 Reseaarch Way Middleton, WI 53562 capeters@usgs.gov 608-821-3810 Pitchford, Steven Milford Laboratory NMFS NOAA 212 Rogers Avenue Milford CT 06460 Steven.Pitchford@noaa.gov 203-882-6543, 203-882-6517

Potts, Jennifer Southeast Fisheries Science Center DOC/NOAA/NMFS 75 Virginia Beach Dr. Miami, FL 33149 jennifer.potts@noaa.gov 252-728-8784

Purcell, Kathryn Sierra Nevada Research Center Pacific Southwest Research Station 2081 E. Sierra Avenue Fresno, CA 93710 kpurcell@fs.fed.us 559-868-6233

Rasooly, Rebekah S. NIDDK DHHS 6707 Democracy Blvd., MSC 5458 Bethesda, MD 20892 rr185i@nih.gov 301-594-6007

Reid, Robert NOAA, Howard Lab, Coastal Ecology Branch NMFS/NEFSC 74 Magruder Rd Highlands NJ 07732 Robert.Reid@noaa.gov 732-872-3020

Reina H., Ruth Gisela Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution Office 267, Building 359, Calzada de Amador, Ancon, Panama City, Panama STRI, Unit 0948, APO, AA 34002-0948 USA reinar@si.edu 507-212-8732 Richards, William J. NOAA Fisheries NOAA/ NMFS/SEFSC 75 Virginia Beach Drive Miami, FL 33149 bill.richards@noaa.gov 305-361-4249

Rodriguez, Felix Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution Edificio Tupper - 401 Balboa, Ancon, Panama rodriguezf@si.edu 212-81-34

Rodriguez, Felix Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution Edificio Tupper - 401 Balboa, Ancon, Panama rodriguezf@si.edu 212-81-34

Ross, Robert USGS Northern Appalachian Research Laboratory USGS Leetown Science Center 176 Straight Run Road Wellsboro, PA 16901 rossr@usgs.gov 570-724-3322, ext. 239

Rossman, Amy Systematic Botany & Mycology Laboratory, USDA-ARS USDA Agricultural Research Service Rm. 304, B011a, 10300 Baltimore Ave. Beltsville, MD 20705 arossman@nt.ars-grin.gov 301-504-5366

Russell, Rusty [Collections Manager, (Sally Shelton filled out)] Department of Botany National Museum of Natural History Smithsonian Institution 10th Street and Constitution Ave. NW P. O. Box 37012 Washington, DC 20013-7012 SheltonS@si.edu 202-786-2328 Sanjur, Oris Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution Unit 0948 APO, AA 34002 sanjuro@si.edu 507-212-8824

Schindler, J. Stephen Eastern Earth Surface Processes Team Geologic Discipline, Eastern Region U.S. Geological Survey Department of the Interior 926 National Center 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, Va. 20192 sschindl@usgs.gov 703-648-5970

Schmitt, Christopher Columbia Environmental Research Center U.S. Geological Survey 4200 New Haven Road Columbia, MO 65201 cjschmitt@usgs.gov 573-876-1846

Seki, Michael Pacific Islands Fisheries Science Center National Marine Fisheries Service, NOAA 2570 Dole St Honolulu, HI, 96822-2396 michael.seki@noaa.gov 808-983-5393

Short, Jon Alaska Fisheries Science Center DOC, NOAA, NMFS 7600 Sand Point Way NE Seattle, WA, 98115 jon.short@noaa.gov 206-526-4685 Slattery, Marc National Institute for Undersea Science and Technology- Ocean Biotechnology Center & Repository NOAAs Undersea Research Program TCRC, University of Mississippi Oxford, MS 38677-1848 slattery@olemiss.edu 662-915-1053

Spruill, Catherine Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Department of Health and Human Services 1600 Clifton Road, NE Atlanta, GA 30333 cspruill@cdc.gov 404-639-7259

St.Clair, Brad Pacific Northwest Research Station Genetics Team USDA Forest Service 3200 SW Jefferson Way Corvallis, OR, 97331 bstclair@fs.fed.us 541-750-7294

Stewart, David B. US Geological Survey US Department of the Interior National Center 926A Reston, Virginia, 20192 dbstewart@usgs.gov 703-648-6945

Thomas, Dr. David NIH AIDS Research and Reference Reagent Program Dept. Health and Human Safety 20301 Century Boulevard, Bldg 6, Suite 200 Germantown, Maryland 20874 dave.thomas@thermofisher.com 240-686-4741 Thompson, Jann W. M. (and Scott L. Wing) Department of Paleobiology National Museum of Natural History Smithsonian Institution MRC 121 10th Street and Constitution Ave. Nw P. O. Box 37012 Washington, DC 20013-7012 wing@si.edu Thompson@si.edu 202-633-1361

Twery, Mark RWU-NE-4454 USDA Forest Service, Northeastern Research Station 705 Spear St South Burlington, VT 05403 mtwery@fs.fed.us 802-951-6771

Vari, Richard Department of Vertebrate Zoology National Museum of Natural History Smithsonian Institution 10th Street and Constitution Ave. NW P. O. Box 37012 Washington, DC 20013-7012 varur@si.edu 202-633-1740

Vaught, Jim National Cancer Institute National Institutes of Health 31 Center Drive Bethesda, MD 20892 vaughtj@mail.nih.gov 301-402-3256

Vlkre, Peter U.S. Geological Survey United States Geological Survey MS176 Mackay School of Earth Sciences, University of Nevada, Reno Reno, NV 89557 pvikre@usgs.gov 775-784-5979

Wardlow, Bruce R. Eastern Earth Surface Processes Team U.S. Geological Survey 926A National Center, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, VA 20192-0001 bwardlaw@usgs.gov 703-648-5288 Warnick, Walter and Patricia Hunsicker Mouse Genetics Research Facility Oak Ridge National Laboratory Bethel Valley Road Oak Ridge, TN 37831 Walter.Warnick@science.doe.gov 301-903-7996

Watson, William NOAA Southwest Fisheries Science Center/Fisheries Resources Division DOC/NOAA/NMFS 8604 La Jolla Shores Drive La Jolla, CA, 92037-1508 william.watson@noaa.gov 858-546-5647

Wenzel, Frederick Northeast Fisheries Science Center NOAA, NMFS 166 Water St. Woods Hole, Ma. 02543 Frederick.Wenzel@noaa.gov 508-495-2252

Wertz, Robert Florida Integrated Science Center – St. Petersburg U.S. Geological Survey 600 4th Street South St. Petersburg, FL 33701 rwertz@usgs.gov 727-803-8747, ext. 3045

Wiendenhoeft, Alex C. CWAR, FPL, FS, USDA USDA Forest Service 1 Gifford Pinchot Drive Madison, WI 53726-2398 acwieden@wisc.edu 608-231-9508 Wikfors, Gary H. Northeast Fisheries Science Center National Marine Fisheries Service, NOAA 212 Rogers Avenue Milford, CT 06460 Gary.Wikfors@noaa.gov 203-882-6517

Willard, Debra Eastern Earth Surfaces Processes Team USGS 926A National Center Reston, VA 20192 dwillard@usgs.gov 703-648-5320

Wilson, Stephen US Geological Survey, Minerals Resources Division, Crustal Imaging and Characterization Team, Geochemical Reference Materials Task U.S. Geological Survey PO Box 25046 MS 964 Denver, CO 80225 swilson@usgs.gov 303-236-2454

Windsor, Donald Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute Smithsonian Institution unit 0948 APO, AA, 34002 windsord@si.edu 507-212-8130

Wing, Bruce L. Auke Bay Laboratory NOAA National Marine Fisheries Service 11305 Glacier Highway Juneau, Alaska 99801 bruce.wing@noaa.gov 907-789-6094, 907-789-6043 Wing, Scott L. (and Jann W. M. Thompson)
Department of Paleobiology National
Museum of Natural History
Smithsonian Institution
MRC 121 10th Street and Constitution Ave.
Nw P. O. Box 37012
Washington, DC 20013-7012
wing@si.edu Thompson@si.edu
202-633-1361

Wingard, G. Lynn USGS Geologic Division, Eastern Earth Surface Processes DOI 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, VA 20192 Iwingard@usgs.gov 703-648-5352

Wistow, Graeme Ph.D Section on Molecular Structure and Functional Genomics National Eye Institute Room 201, Bg 7, NIH Bethesda, MD 20892 graeme@helix.nih.gov 301-402-3452

Wright, Scott D. National Wildlife Health Center United States Geological Survey 6006 Schroeder Road Madison, Wisconsin 53711 swright@usgs.gov 608-270-2460

Yaussy, Daniel USFS Northern Research Station US Forest Service, Northern Research Station 359 Main Rd Delaware, OH 43015-8640 dyaussy@fs.fed.us 740-368-0101

Ziobro, George Food and Drug Administration, Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition Dept. Health and Human Safety 5100 Paint Branch Parkway College Park, MD 20740 george.ziobro@fda.hhs.gov 301-436-1965

APPENDIX 4: SAMPLE IWGSC QUESTIONNAIRE

National Science and Technology Council (NSTC)

Committee on Science (COS)

Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC)

Botanical Collections Survey

Dear Participant,

The FY 2007 Research and Development Budget Priorities Memorandum established Federal scientific collections as one of two areas requiring special attention by the National Science and Technology Council (NSTC). Arguing that object-based scientific collections provide the fundamental infrastructure for contemporary and future research, the NSTC Committee on Science (COS) formed the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC) to address the scientific, environmental, societal, and national security needs for such collections, including an assessment of current collection resources.

The survey that follows will establish for the first time the scope and breadth of Federally held object-based scientific collections. The survey results will provide a snapshot of the current condition of object-based scientific collections held or supported by Federal agencies. The information collected will enable the NSTC to assess the priorities for and stewardship of scientific collections.

On behalf of the NSTC/COS Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections, we thank you for your participation in this survey.

Signed:

David Evans, The Smithsonian Institution

Phyllis Johnson, US Department of Agriculture

INSTRUCTIONS

In the pages that follow, we ask that you provide information regarding the object-based scientific collection and any associated ancillary collections that are part of your Agency's holdings or for which your Agency has permanent responsibility.

ONLINE INSTRUCTIONS

The Survey is divided into 11 short sections which must be completed sequentially. The on-line version does not allow you to return to a previous section once you have started the next section. Upon completing each section, you will be given the option of:

Saving your responses and continuing to the next section

OR

Saving your responses and continuing the survey at a later time.

Reminder: Once you start a section, even if you only view it, you must complete that section because the survey does not allow you to return to a section that you have already viewed. For example, if section C is the last section you were working on, and you choose to save and continue later, when you open the document you will be directed to section D even if you have not completed section C.

For your convenience in completing the on-line survey, we suggest that you print out a copy of the survey and review all the sections **prior** to completing the on-line version.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

If you have any questions about this survey, please contact William Tompkins [tompkinw@osia.si.edu], 202-357-3125.

DEADLINE

In order for us to include your response with those of all other participating agencies, we ask that you complete this survey no later than **June 2**, **2006**.

COLLECTIONS INCLUDED IN THIS SURVEY

This survey includes only object-based scientific collections maintained or financially supported by the Federal Government, and any ancillary materials directly related to the object-based scientific collections. The survey is designed to allow you to report on up to 6 separate collections.

"Object-based scientific collections" are defined as collections primarily acquired, maintained and used for scientific research, such as natural and physical science specimens, living animals and plants, archaeological and ethnographic objects, or technological objects of current or contemporary design.

"Ancillary collections" include important materials that are associated with an object-based scientific collection, but only if the material is directly used for scientific research, such as archival and library materials, audio and visual media, and data that might reside in databases.

COLLECTIONS EXCLUDED FROM THIS SURVEY

Historic and artistic collections that **do not function** as scientific collections are excluded from the survey. For example, a collection of wreckage from an aircraft accident would fall outside the scope of the survey if it were part of a current investigation, maintained for historical purposes only, or otherwise closed to access. However, this same collection would be within the scope of the survey if it were being maintained for the use of researchers who are researching metal fatigue, fire dynamics, failure propagation, or other related phenomena.

Library collections are also excluded unless the collection is in support of the research objects themselves.

Collections of data (both analog and digital) or databases containing such data are **excluded** from this survey unless those data collections are associated with an object-based scientific collection and are used directly to support the conduct of scientific research, in which case they may be treated as ancillary collections. (See "Ancillary collections" definition above).

Independent, non-object based collections of data are not included in this survey as the NSTC/COS plans a separate study of those collections.

INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY SECTION

Reporting Unit Information

- A. Description of the Reporting Unit
- B. Purpose and Use of the Collection
- C. Scope and Size of the Collection
- D. Condition of the Collection
- E. Care and Preservation of the Collection
- F. Collection Documentation and Accessibility
- G. Collection Funding
- H. Policies and Procedures
- I. Collection Staffing
- J. Additional Questions

A. Reporting Unit Information

In this section, we ask that you provide the name of your reporting unit, parent organization, and the name of the individual completing the survey complete with contact information.

A-1.

Name of the reporting unit:

Street Address:

City, State, Zip:

A-2.

Name of parent agency or organization, if applicable:

A-3.

Name of the individual completing this survey:

Title:

Street Address:

City, State, Zip:

Telephone: (ex: 123-456-7890)

Fax: (ex: 123-456-7890)

Email:

Today's date: (ex: 12/31/2006)

A-4. Which level listed below best describes the level at which you are reporting about your scientific collection? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Agency director
- 2. Bureau/division director
- 3. Program director
- 4. Collections manager
- 5. Other, please specify _____

A-5. May the NSTC Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections include your reporting unit on a published list of survey participants? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

B. Description of the Reporting Unit

In this section, we ask that you provide descriptive information regarding your reporting unit's governance and primary purpose.

B-1. Which of the following most closely describes your reporting units governance? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Federal agency
- 2. Independent Federal agency
- 3. State agency
- 4. Local (county or municipal) agency
- 5. Non-profit, non-governmental organization
- 6. Other, please specify: ____

B-2. Which of the following most closely describes your reporting units primary function or service? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Archaeological repository
- 2. Bio-repository
- 3. Medical research center
- 4. Museum
- 5. Nature center or zoo
- 6. Regulatory agency
- 7. Scientific research organization
- 8. Other, please specify: ____

C. Purpose and Use

In this section, we ask that you list the botanical collection(s) you will be describing, as well as information on the primary purpose and users of the collection(s).

C-1. In the space provided, list the scientific collection you will be describing in this survey. You may list up to six collections. This information will be used to guide your responses in sections D, E, F, and G that follow.

Collection 1

Collection 2

Collection 3

Collection 4

Collection 5

Collection 6

C-2. What is the primary purpose of the collection? (Mark all that apply.)

- 1. Public health
- 2. Public safety
- 3. Trade and/or economic development
- 4. Medical research
- 5. Homeland security
- 6. Environmental monitoring
- 7. Basic research
- 8. Other, please specify: _____

C-3. What percentage of the collection is duplicated in other repositories? (Mark just one.)

1. None

- 2. 1 25%
- 3. 26 50%
- 4. 51 75%
- 5. 76 99%
- 6. 100%
- 7. Do not know

C-4. Who are the primary users of the collection? (Mark no more than 3.)

- 1. Reporting unit staff
- 2. Students
- 3. Federal agencies
- 4. State/local agencies
- 5. Non-profit organizations
- 6. Academic institutions
- 7. Regulatory agencies
- 8. Government / policy administrators
- 9. Commercial entities
- 10. National professional researchers / scientists
- 11. International professional researchers / scientists
- 12. General public

C-5. In the questions below, estimate the number of individuals and institutions that used the collection(s) themselves or associated ancillary collections in FY2005. (Mark just one per row.)

Individual users

	0	1-100	101-1,000	1,001- 10,000	More than 10,000
Individuals that physically accessed the collection(s)	0	Ο	0	0	0
Individuals that electronically accessed the collection(s)	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Individuals that physically accessed any ancillary collection(s)	0	Ο	0	0	0
Individuals that electronically accessed any ancillary collection(s)	0	0	Ο	0	Ο

Institutions

	0	1-100	101-1,000	1,001- 10,000	More than 10,000
Institutions that physically accessed the collection(s)	0	0	0	0	0
Institutions that electronically accessed the collection(s)	0	Ο	Ο	0	0
Institutions that physically accessed any ancillary collection(s)	0	0	0	0	0
Institutions that electronically accessed any ancillary collection(s)	0	Ο	0	0	Ο

D. Scope and Size

In this section, we ask that you describe the scope and size of this object-based botanical collection(s) together with information about changes in the collections size in recent years.

D-1.What is the geographic scope of the objects in the collection? (Mark all that apply.)

- 1. Worldwide
- 2. Regional-worldwide
- 3. National-worldwide
- 4. United States
- 5. Regional-United States
- 6. Local-United States
- 7. Other, please specify: _

D-2. In the boxes provided below, describe the size of your unit's object-based scientific collection. Estimate the number of objects in the collection using the defined unit of measurement for each category or enter UNK if the number of units is unknown or enter 0 for holding categories that do not apply.

BOTANICAL COLLECTIONS

	Living specimens Bulk material (Record in cubic feet)			Living specimens Ancillary collections (Record in cubic feet)	Living specimens Ancillary collections (Record in linear feet)
Collection 1	0	0	Ο	Ο	0
Collection 2	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 3	0	0	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	Ο
Collection 6	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο

	Non-living specimens (e.g. botanical specimens, wet and dry preparations) Bulk material (Record in cubic feet)	Non-living specimens Individually catalogued (Record in items)	collections (Record	Non-living specimens Ancillary collections (Record in cubic feet)	Non-living specimens Ancillary collections (Record in linear feet)
Collection 1	Ο	0	0	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 3	Ο	0	0	0	Ο
Collection 4	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	Ο	Ο	0	0	Ο
Collection 6	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο

	Increased	Decreased	No Change
Collection 1	Ο	Ο	0
Collection 2	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 3	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 4	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	0	0	0
Collection 6	Ο	Ο	Ο

D-3. How has the size of the collection(s) changed since FY2000? (Mark just one per collection.)

D-4. FOR THOSE COLLECTIONS THAT INCREASED IN SIZE, estimate the average annual growth in the collection since FY2000. (Mark just one per collection.)

	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	76-100%	More than 100%
Collection 1	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 4	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 6	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο

D-5. Was the increase predicted or anticipated? (Mark just one per collection.)

	Yes	No
Collection 1	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	Ο	Ο
Collection 3	Ο	Ο
Collection 4	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	Ο	Ο
Collection 6	Ο	Ο

	Routine collection activity	Government mandates	Change in reporting unit mission	Reorganization or restructuring	Financial / budgetary changes	Staff changes (number and expertise)	Other
Collection 1	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 2	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	Ο

D-6. What were the primary reasons for this increase? (Mark all that apply.)

D-7. FOR THOSE COLLECTIONS THAT DECREASED IN SIZE, estimate the average annual decrease in the collection(s) since FY2000. (Mark just one per collection.)

	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	More than 75%
Collection 1	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0

	Yes	No
Collection 1	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	Ο	Ο
Collection 3	Ο	Ο
Collection 4	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	Ο	Ο
Collection 6	Ο	Ο

D-8. Was the decrease predicted or anticipated? (Mark just one per collection.)

D-9. What were the primary reasons for this decrease? (Mark all that apply.)

	Routine collection activity	Government mandates	Change in reporting unit mission	Reorganization or restructuring	Financial / budgetary changes	Staff changes (number and expertise)	Other
Collection 1	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 2	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	Ο
Collection 5	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	Ο
Collection 6	0	0	0	Ο	0	0	0

E. Condition of the Collection

In this section, we ask that you characterize the condition of your object-based botanical collection(s).

	Very poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very good
Collection 1	Ο	Ο	0	0	Ο
Collection 2	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0
Collection 3	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0
Collection 4	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	Ο

E-1. How would you characterize the overall condition of the collection? (Mark just one per collection.)

E-2. Has your reporting unit ever completed a condition survey or an assessment of object-based scientific collections? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Yes, for the entire collection
- 2. Yes, for a portion of the collection
- 3. Yes, but not recently
- 4. No
- 5. No, but one is planned, please explain:

F. Care and Preservation

In this section, we ask that you address the adequacy of resources for the care and preservation of your object-based botanical collection(s).

F-1. What percent of the collection is stored under conditions considered to be adequate for its care and preservation? (Mark just one per collection.)

Just one per con		1	i	t	i	l	1
	None	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	76-99%	100%	Do not know
Collection 1	0	Ο	0	Ο	0	0	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	Additional on-site storage	New or additional off-site storage	Renovated storage space (either on-site or off-site)	New or improved	New or improved environmental controls (e.g., temperature, humidity, or light)
Collection 1	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 3	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 4	Ο	0	Ο	0	Ο
Collection 5	0	0	Ο	0	0
Collection 6	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο

F-2. For those collections stored under inadequate conditions, indicate areas of MAJOR need. (Mark all that apply.)

F-3. Which of the following areas are MOST IMPORTANT to the maintenance of the collection(s)? (Mark all that apply.)

	-	Refinement and disposal of collections	Additional staff for collections	space for	Additional or improved equipment and supplies for collections	Cataloguing of collections	Digitization of collection images and information	Improved access to collections by users
Collection 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	Ο	0
Collection 2	Ο	0	0	Ο	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	Ο	Ο	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	0	0	Ο	0
Collection 5	Ο	Ο	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	Ο	0	0	Ο	0	0	0	0

G. Collection Documentation and Accessibility

In this section, we ask that you address the documentation and accessibility of your object-based botanical collection(s) for research and other uses.

	None	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	76-99%	100%	Do not know
Collection 1	0	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

G-1. Estimate the percentage of the collection(s) that is catalogued. (Mark just one per collection.)

G-2. What percent of the collection(s) is accessible for scientific research or other uses? (Mark just one per collection.)

	None	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	76-99%	100%	Do not know
Collection 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	Additional on-site storage	New or additional off-site storage	Renovated storage space (either on-site or off-site)	New or improved storage equipment (e.g. shelving, cabinetry, racks)	New or improved environmental controls for temperature, humidity, or light
Collection 1	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	Ο	0	Ο
Collection 3	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 4	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο
Collection 5	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	Ο
Collection 6	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο

G-3. For those collections deemed inaccessible, indicate areas of MAJOR need. (Mark all that apply.)

G-4. Estimate the percentage of the collection that is accessible through an electronic database. (Mark just one per collection.)

	None	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	76-99%	100%	Do not know
Collection 1	0	0	Ο	0	0	0	Ο
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	None	1-25%	26-50%	51-75%	76-99%	100%	Do not know
Collection 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

G-5. Estimate the percentage of the collection that is accessible via the Web. (Mark just one per collection.)

G-6. Indicate the types of information about the collection that are accessible via the Web. (Mark all that apply.)

	None	Collection- level descriptions	Minimum catalog information of collection	Images of collection	Minimum catalog information and images of collection	Enhanced catalog information of collection	Enhanced catalog information and images of collection
Collection 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Collection 6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

G-7. Does your agency charge user fees? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Yes
- 2. No
- 3. Do not know

H. Funding

In this section, we ask that you describe the funding associated with the management of your object-based botanical collection(s).

H-1. Does your agency's FY06 budget have funds specifically allocated for the care and management of your collection(s)? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Yes
- 2. No specific line-item in budget, but other budgeted funds are available
- 3. No (Go to question H-3)
- 4. Do not know

H-2. For FY05, what was the agency's annual budget designated specifically for the care and management of your scientific collections?

Budget in \$

H-3. What is the source of your agency's funds designated for the care and management of scientific collections? (Mark all that apply.)

- 1. Federal
- 2. State
- 3. County or municipal
- 4. Corporate
- 5. Foundation
- 6. Individual donor

H-4. Does your agency rely on external funding sources to support scientific collections-related activities? (Mark just one.)

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

I. Policies and Procedures

In this section, we ask that you describe the availability and status of written and approved policies and procedures designed to guide the management of your object-based botanical collection(s).

I-1. For which of the following activities does your reporting unit have written, approved policies and procedures for the management of these collections? (Mark all that apply.)

- 1. None
- 2. Acquisition
- 3. Disposal
- 4. Documentation
- 5. Preservation
- 6. Access and use
- 7. Handling
- 8. Security
- 9. Do not know

I-2. Which policies and procedures are current and up-to-date? (Mark all that apply.)

- 1. None
- 2. Acquisition
- 3. Disposal
- 4. Documentation
- 5. Preservation
- 6. Access and use
- 7. Handling
- 8. Security
- 9. Do not know

J. Staffing

In this section, we ask that you provide information about the number and adequacy of current staffing for your object-based botanical collection(s).

J-1. In the spaces below, describe the current staffing associated with your object-based scientific collection(s).Number of Full-time paid staff

Number of Part-time paid staff

Number of Full-time unpaid staff

Number of Part-time unpaid staff

J-2. Please characterize recent staffing experiences for this collection. (Mark just one.)

- 1. Staffing is stable and vacancies are replaced
- 2. Staff is increasing and new hires have been added
- 3. Staffing is unstable and declining

K. Additional Questions

K-1. In the space provided, please list one question you wish we would have asked you about your reporting unit's object-based botanical collection(s):

K-2. In the space provided, briefly explain the answer you would give in response to that question. (No more than 25 words.)

APPENDIX 5: SECTION K: ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS POSED BY RESPONDENTS

Survey Type	Desired Question	Desired Answer
Archaeological, anthropological, and ethnographic	Do your collections enhance the scientific value of your research?	Absolutely. Our archaeozoological and paleobotanical collections are vital for our research. They are not duplicated anywhere.
Botanical	Do you consider that you need more support to guarantee the conservation and accessibility of the pollen reference collections at STRI? disciplines of scientific research why doesn't the SI give the collection more support?	Absolutely, because the pollen reference collection is a vital research tool for several scientific disciplines
Botanical	How long has the collection existed?	60 years
Botanical	How many FTEs are devoted to the maintenance of the collection, and how many are actually needed?	Virtually none are devoted to the collection, and 0.5 FTE at a professional level would be desirable.
Botanical	Is the collection increase/decrease percentage likely to change in the near future (over the next 5 years)?	Yes - the increase percentage will increase significantly due to expansion of study area
Botanical	What proportion of the botanical collection are dry (Herbarium sheets) and what proportion are wet specimens?	80% Herbarium sheets (300 specimens, 120 species). 50% of space or one herbarium cabinet. 50% of space devoted to wet specimens.
Botanical	What is the expected lifespan of the collection if curation continues at the current level of support?	Some of our botanical collections will be severely compromised or completely lost within 10 years.
Botanical	Where will this collection be in 5 years?	Possibly in a state university's herbarium.
Cellular and tissue	Are adequate resources provided to enhance and modernize characterization of objects in the collections?	No. 80-90% of these bacteria have not been properly identified. None have been sequenced. Molecular analysis of the strains would add greatly to the value of the Milford collection.
Cellular and tissue	Do you intend to perpetually maintain the collections?	No. After our research has been completed, we intend to distribute our specimens to museums or universities. We may, however, keep some specimens as vouchers to support conclusions and recommendations that are based on our results.

Survey Type	Desired Question	Desired Answer
Cellular and tissue	Does your collection consist of both physical samples and a database of analyzed data?	Yes. The online database of analyzed DNA sequences and genomic annotations is probably more important and more the physical clone collection.
Cellular and tissue	Has the availability (including cataloging) of your object-based cellular & tissue collection changed since FY2000? How many years of collection is included in your object- based cellular & tissue collection?	Yes, with additional shelving and allocated storage space with adequate ventilation and temperature control environment. Years of collection: < 20 years
Cellular and tissue	how is the collection supported?	Through a contract to a commercial entity.
Cellular and tissue	Of the staff associated with the collection, are they from other organizations than the reporting unit and other locations than collection site?	We rely on state agencies, universities, and other Federal reporting units to provide sample collections. I did not include them in the number of staff associated with the collection because they are too numerous and varied. Also, the people collecting th
Cellular and tissue	Over the next 10 years, do you expect your Collection to increase annually, and if so, and by how much?	Yes, by 3000 samples annually (~11 cu ft).
Cellular and tissue	What is the long term plan for the collection? (renewal, depletion, archiving)	We have seen collections with no goal or use plan, wasting dollars. Not our own, fortunately.
Cellular and tissue	What other information (data) is associated with this collection?	These specimens were collected within clinical trials sponsored by the VA Cooperative Studies Program. A large amount of clinical data is associated with these specimens.
Cellular and tissue	What percent of staff time is spent working with the collections?	One full-time staff spends 75% of time One full-time staff spends 2% of time
Chemical	What is the use/issues?	Drug Discovery/Intellectual Property
Geological and geophysical	Are there any special any special environmental conditions required to preserve your collection?	Yes. The majority of the collection requires freezing and refrigeration for preservation.
Geological and geophysical	Does the Bureau have a clear policy regarding the curation of this collection? And, if so, has this policy been implemented?	There is no clear policy on the curation of this collection. In essence, this collection exists in limbo. This collection should be evaluated as to whether its present location and lack of use indicates it should be moved and consolidated somewhere.
Geological and geophysical	For what fraction of the collection has adequate metadata been captured.	25-50%
Geological and geophysical	how long do you plane to store this collection?	I have no idea; as long as somebody says its worth storing

Survey Type	Desired Question	Desired Answer
Geological and geophysical	If additional funds were made available to support the collection, how would they be used?	Complete the cataloging of the collection and make the catalog web based (CRMRT intranet chemistry web page)
Geological and geophysical	If funding were available to curate collection, would you apply for it?	Yes
Geological and geophysical	Is the organization's budget model organized in such a way as to account for the need for curation of collections and dissemination of collection information to other potential users.	A more efficient budget model for operating some laboratories could be devised at minor extra cost to the organization, that would benefit the scientific community by addressing critical needs for preserving and disseminating information about collections
Geological and geophysical	Is this collection part of a long-term study? If so, how long and frequency of sample collection?	This is a 200 year study with plans for resampling every 20 years or after a major disturbance.
Geological and geophysical	What environmental and security controls are required to properly curate this collection?	All samples are curated in dedicated cleanrooms (class 1000 or better). Samples collected on space missions are processed adn stored in positive pressure and gloveboxes under high- purity nitrogen. Samples collected on Earth are processed on laminar flow b
Geological and geophysical	What is it's approximate total market value?	\$0. Purely scientific collection with no intrinsic value.
Geological and geophysical	What is unique about this collection and its care?	The USGS is funded by DOE through a contractor to oversee this collection and it is housed on an access controlled base Nevada Test Site.
Geological and geophysical	What research topic(s) is/are supported by these collections?	Planetary impact cratering for both of our collections. The collections are commonly rocks and/or core samples from impact craters around the world.
Invertebrate zoology	Does your agency intend to continue staffing the collection with trained profesional?	The agency locally expresses a desire to maintain the collections but has no program to train staff or replace staff lost to retirement or other attrition.
Invertebrate zoology	Is your collection onsite?	Our collection is maintained by another group and some of my 'don't know' answers result from this.
Invertebrate zoology	What do you consider an OPTIMUM Staffing level to support the collection-related personnel requirements of the IZ Collection?	0-25 Curators depending on breadth of coverage 40-50 GS-1016 Technical Staff – 1 FTE per curator to provide basic research support and research- specific collection support 20-25 "core" CM staff to support IZ's Collection Program

Survey Type	Desired Question	Desired Answer	
Invertebrate zoology	What is the long-term plan for the disposition of the benthic invertebrate collection housed at the USGS National Water Quality Laboratory?	An alternative acceptable procedure for disposition, requiring NARA's approval, is being prepared and evaluated for eventual deposition at museums and permanent repositories.	
Invertebrate zoology	What was the effect of Hurricane Katrina on the collection?	Katrina destroyed the area housing the SIPAC collection and, to date, 1250 of 9010 samples (14%) have been recovered. Recovery efforts are ongoing.	
Invertebrate zoology	Why is it being maintained?	It is mandatory for all quarantines to maintain a voucher collection of all species and strains that are brought into the facility.	
Invertebrate zoology	Why is it important to maintain this collection?	This is the only collection specializing in collecting and documenting insects found in foods.	
Paleontology		Currently have only one active collection. All previous collections have been archived to the Smithsonian Institution.	
Paleontology	Could we get funds to catalog our paleontology collection and put that information out on the web?	We think if would be a worthwhile venture but we don't have the funds ourselves.	
Paleontology	Does your Federal agency have the legal authority to fund the care and curation of scientific collections?	No, the Forest Service does not have the legal authority under its enabling act, the Federal property laws, or other authority to fund the curation of paleontological resources.	
Paleontology	If your unit had funds available specifically for improving the paleontology collections, what would you spend them on?	Give full-time positions to the three part- time personnel in order to improve and accelerate cataloguing	
Paleontology	Is electronic/Web access necessary for these collections?	No. Collections are mostly created/used by in-house researchers and collaborators, who have full access; collections referenced in scientific literature.	
Paleontology	Is the organization's budget model organized in such a way as to account for the need for curation of collections and dissemination of collection information to other potential users.	A more efficient budget model for operating some laboratories could be devised at minor extra cost to the organization, that would benefit the scientific community by addressing critical needs for preserving and disseminating information about collections	
Paleontology	Is there a unique focus of the fossil collections?	Yes. These are the fossils from which age calls were made for the USGS geological maps, and energy resources assessments	

Survey Type	Desired Question	Desired Answer	
Paleontology	Who has ultimate ownership/jurisdiction of the collection	U.S. National Museum	
Paleontology	why am I being asked these questions?	l do not know	
Technological	Describe in detail the collection and how it is used. Give more than 25 words for each collection 100 words per collection would be good.	We have one old steel bridge with defects and 3 contemporary concrete bridges. We monitor their condition in response to millions of tons of traffic and various weather condition.	
Technological	What environmental and security controls are required to properly curate this collection ?	All samples are curated in a dedicated cleanroom (class 1000). Samples are maintained in locked containers on a secure NASA site.	
Vertebrate zoology	Age of collection	This is a historic collection. Most specimens were collected in the mid- 1930s. Some species are no longer found in area.	
Vertebrate zoology	Are other collections described associated with this one?	Yes, the NEFSC Zooplankton Collection is based on the same collections	
Vertebrate zoology	describe the current staffing associated with your object-based scientific collection(s) Is this their full time responsibility?	No, part-time responsibility	
Vertebrate zoology	Has the availability (including cataloging) of your object-based cellular & tissue collection changed since FY2000? How many years of collection is included in your object- based cellular & tissue collection?	Yes, with additional shelving and allocated storage space with adequate ventilation and temperature control environment. Years of collection: < 20 years	
Vertebrate zoology	How are R&D results made available?	R&D findings need to be made available via the web	
Vertebrate zoology	more details on uses of collection??	1) marine fish population age composition estimates; 2) growth studies; 3) DNA studies; 4) elemental composition studies; 5) training of age readers; 6) QA/QC protocols	
Vertebrate zoology	Of the staff associated with the collection, are they from other organizations than the reporting unit and other locations than collection site?	We rely on state agencies, universities, and other Federal reporting units to provide sample collections. I did not include them in the number of staff associated with the collection because they are too numerous and varied. Also, the people collecting th	
Vertebrate zoology See my comments concerning the algal and invertebrate collections.		One part time curator/taxonomist can not keep up collections covering two kingdoms and an estimated 20 phyla.	

Survey Type	Desired Question	Desired Answer	
Vertebrate zoology	The collection I was directed to answer survey questions for is one that is supported partially by a Federal contract, so an appropriate question might relate to the level of support provided.	\$100,000 per year, provided for student research assistantships and required supplies.	
Vertebrate zoology	what is the significance of the collection	collection contains the ichthyoplankton from >50 years of BCF/NMFS resource surveys in eastern Pacific and from > 50 years of CalCOFI surveys in California Current region	
Vertebrate zoology	What percent of staff time is spent working with the collections?	One full-time staff spends 75% of time One full-time staff spends 2% of time	

Pack reprint butter to the declar of information is extrangle 1 to use or instruction. Bardon is an extract, and the second and the information is extracted and the information is an extract. Bardon is an extract. Bardo	REPO		JMENTAT		Form Approved OMB No. 0704-0188		
December 2007 Final August 2007 - December 2007 4. TITLE AND SUBTITLE August 2007 - December 2007 4. TITLE AND SUBTITLE Scientific Collections: Mission-Critical Infrastructure for Federal Scientific Agencies Technical Report 56. GRANT NUMBER 56. AUTHOR(S) 56. GRANT NUMBER 56. FROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 61. AUTHOR(S) 56. GRANT NUMBER 56. FROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 56. TASK NUMBER 56. TASK NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 3. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT 50. GRANT NUMBER 10. SPONSORING, MONTORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 01fice of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20006-3602 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 01fice of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20002 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER (2000, Scinterigoring the auryrey	Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing this collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to Department of Defense, Washington Headquarters Services, Directorate for Information Operations and Reports (0704-0188), 1215 Jefferson Davis Highway, Suite 1204, Arlington, VA 22202-4302. Respondents should be aware that notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number. PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR FORM						
4. TITLE AND SUBTITLE Scientific Collections: Mission-Critical Infrastructure for Federal Scientific Agencies Technical Report 5a. CONTRACT NUMBER 5. AUTHOR(5) Federal Scientific Agencies 5c. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(5) Sd. PROJECT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(5) AND ADDRESS(ES) 5d. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 1999 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 40. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT Washington, DC 20006-3602 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(5) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(5) 04 for of the President 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(5) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S Collections; dial reference on analyse is and the reagency working Group on Scientific collections in file collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collection			-		3.		
Scientific Collections: Mission-Critical Infrastructure for Federal Scientific Agencies Technical Report Sci GRANT NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(S) 5d. PROJECT NUMBER 7. Pamela Ebert Flattau, Project Leader, Margaret Boeckmann, Rodolfo de la Cruz, Paul Lagasse, Nyema Mitchell, Malcolm Patterson, Darius Singpurwalla Sci FASK NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 1899 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 Washington, DC 20006-3602 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACCONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Inducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. (WGSC). STH designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections, Survey, ifederally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane Dieuliis 19. ABSTRACT Unck.			Final		50		
Federal Scientific Agencies Technical Report 50. GOAN NUMBER 6. AUTHOR(S) 50. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 7. Pamela Ebert Flattau, Project Leader, Margaret Boeckmann, Rodolf de la Cruz, Paul Lagasse, Nyema Mitchell, Malcolm Patterson, Darius Singpurwalla 56. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 1899 Pennsylvaria Avenue, Suite 520 Washington, DC 20006-3602 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONTORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific collections (WGSC). STH elegisred the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections, However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections (WGSC). STH NetWids SC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Delense and Homeland Security did not participate in the SURVES of PAGES object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF:							
6. AUTHOR(S) 50. PROJECT NUMBER 9. AUTHOR(S) 50. PROJECT NUMBER 9. Pamela Ebert Flattau, Project Leader, Margaret Boeckmann, Rodolfo de Ia Cruz, Paul Lagasse, Nyema Mitchell, Malcolm Patterson, Darius Singpurwalla 50. PROJECT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER 15. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER 10. Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACCONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20002 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACCONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT 14. ABSTRACT The science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections, (WGSC) SCIPU science the agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The WQSC attempted to include in the survey is conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections, (B or participate in the IWSCS Curvey science the agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections,	Federal Scientific Agencies					. GRANT NUMBER	
Pamela Ebert Flattau, Project Leader, Margaret Boeckmann, Rodolfo de la Cruz, Paul Lagasse, Nyema Mitchell, Malcolm Patterson, Darius Singpurwalla 5e. TASK NUMBER OSTP 20-0001.41 57. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 1898 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections. Conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections, (WGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The WWSCS turney to chalonard to include in the survey and is conducted by the Sciencitic onlections. The WOSC survey size chalonard is conducted by the collections in the IVROSC survey size conducting is own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS						. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER	
Rodolfo de la Cruz, Paul Lagasse, Nyema Mitchell, Malcolm OSTP 20-001.41 Patterson, Darius Singpurwalla 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT Institute for Defense Analyses IDA Document D-3694 Science and Technology Policy Institute IDA Document D-3694 189 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) Science and Technology Policy 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S MARK Scientific collections. The INCRES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific collections. The INCRESC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections is trained to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major of under of scientific collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 16. S	6. AUTHOR(S)				50	I. PROJECT NUMBER	
Rodolfo de la Cruz, Paul Lagasse, Nyema Mitchell, Malcolm OSTP 20-0001.41 Patterson, Darius Singpurwalla 5f. WORK UNIT NUMBER 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT Institute for Defense Analyses IDA Document D-3694 Science and Technology Policy Institute IDA Document D-3694 189 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S determine the current status of all Federal 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting, a major funder of scientific collections, is of penate and Homeland Security did not participate in the WGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: <	Pamela Eb	pert Flattau, Proj	ect Leader, Marg	aret Boeckmann), <u>5</u> e	TASK NUMBER	
7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 18.9 Pennsylvania Avenue, Sulie 520 IDA Document D-3694 Washington, DC 20006-3602 10. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections. The WCSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The WCSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS 0bject-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 19. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON DIANE OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON DIANE OF ABSTRACT 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 19. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON DIANE OF ABSTRACT							
Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 1899 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 NUMBER IDA Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781 IDA Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections. This report presents results from a survey of Scientific (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION Uncl. 18. NUMBER 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)						WORK UNIT NUMBER	
Institute for Defense Analyses Science and Technology Policy Institute 1899 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 NUMBER IDA Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781 IDA Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections. This report presents results from a survey of Scientific (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION Uncl. 18. NUMBER 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)					0		
Science and Technology Policy Institute 1899 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 IDA Document D-3694 Log: H 08-001781 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 19. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DIEuliis 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 19. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	7. PERFORMING	5 ORGANIZATION	NAME(5) AND A	DDRESS(ES)	8.		
1899 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 520 Log: H 08-001781 Vashington, DC 20006-3602 10. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS Object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (<i>include area code</i>)	Institute for	r Defense Analys	ses				
Washington, DC 20006-3602 9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections it nuds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DIE Uliis 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DIE Uliis 16. NEPORT b. ABSTRACT C. THIS PAGE SAR 100							
9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Intergency Working Group on Scientific Collections (WGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DIE Ulis a. REPORT Uncl. b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)						Log: H 08-001781	
Office of Science and Technology Policy Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, idi not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 18. NUMBER OF PAGES OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DIELUIIS 16. REPORT b. ABSTRACT C. THIS PAGE Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	Washington, DC 20006-3002						
Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	9. SPONSORING / MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES)					. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S)	
Executive Office of the President Washington, DC 20502 11. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	Office of S	cience and Tech	nology Policy				
12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY STATEMENT Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF PAGES 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)					11		
Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	Washingto	n, DC 20502			11	. SPONSOR/MONITOR S REPORT NUMBER(S)	
Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited. (6 January 2009) 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)							
13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	12. DISTRIBUTIO	ON / AVAILABILIT	Y STATEMENT				
14. ABSTRACT This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. The IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE SAR 100	Approved 1	for public release	e; distribution is u	Inlimited. (6 Janu	uary 2009)		
This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	13. SUPPLEMEN	NTARY NOTES					
This report presents results from a survey of Federally funded and/or owned object based scientific collections conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)							
conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it funds. In addition, the Departments of Defense and Homeland Security did not participate in the survey. 15. SUBJECT TERMS object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT a. REPORT b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE Uncl. Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	14. ABSTRACT						
object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT Uncl. b. ABSTRACT Uncl. c. THIS PAGE Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	conducted by the Science and Technology Policy Institute (STPI) for the Interagency Working Group on Scientific Collections (IWGSC). STPI designed the survey in collaboration with IWGSC to determine the current status of all Federal object based scientific collections. The IWGSC attempted to include in the survey all Federal agencies that either maintain or fund object based scientific collections. However, the National Science Foundation, a major funder of scientific collections, did not participate in the IWGSC survey since the agency is conducting its own survey of the collections it						
16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT 18. NUMBER OF PAGES 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT Uncl. b. ABSTRACT Uncl. c. THIS PAGE Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	15. SUBJECT TERMS						
of ABSTRACT OF PAGES Diane DiEuliis a. REPORT Uncl. b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	object-based scientific collections, survey, federally funded						
a. REPORT Uncl. b. ABSTRACT c. THIS PAGE Uncl. Uncl. SAR 100 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code)	16. SECURITY C						
				SAR	100		
	Undi.	Und.	Und.			202-456-6049	

Standard Form 298 (Rev. 8-98) Prescribed by ANSI Std. Z39.18



The Institute for Defense Analyses is a non-profit corporation that administers three federally funded research and development centers to provide objective analyses of

national security issues, particularly those requiring scientific and technical expertise, and conduct related research on other national challenges.